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TESTINMONY- OF:

William E. Colby,
Director, CIA,
'-= accompanied by --
Scott S. Breckinridge, Jr.,
Deputy Inspector General,,
Enno Xnoche,
Assistant to the Director,
Georgye L. Cary, - .
Legislative Counsecl

— e — — S— e — —

NUMBER

Colby Ethibit Mos. 1, 2, and 3, cardboard-backed
" photographs, deemed marked in an off the record

discussion early in the transcript.

Colby No. 4

Colby No. 5

Colby No. 6
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TESTIMOMY OF WILLIAM E. COLBY,

DIRECTOR, CEUTRAL INTEILLIGENCE AGENCY

L

Friday, May 23, 1975

United States Senate,

Select Committee to Study Governmental
Operations with Raspect to
Intelligence Activities,

Washin§t0n, B €.

Tha Committee met, pursﬁant_to notice at 9:15 o'clock

a.m., in Room 407, The Capitol EBuilding, Senator Frank

.Church (Chairman) presiding.

Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan,

Mondale, Huddleston, Morgan, Hart of Colorado, Mathias and

SchWeikef.

Also present: William Miller, Staff Director, F.A.O.

Schwarz, III, Chief_Counsel: "Curtis R, Smothers, Minority

Counsel; William Bader, Professional Staff Member,

— - -
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: 2 A gr:‘Scott Breckinridge is accompanying the Director this
: 3 morning and may be called upon from time to time to testify.
? 4 For that purpose, Mr. Breckinridge, will you please standE
5 and be sworn?
it ' ’
6 Do you swear that al} the testimony you may give in thi;
" proceeding wil; be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but
8 the truth, so help you God?
o Mr. Breckinridge. I do.
10 Chairman Church. Mr. Schwarz will commsnce the questionin:
11 th;s morning,
12.“ Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Colby, d&id ybu have some things you
’ - -
! :
- 13 wanted to supply to the Committee?
: !
)
¢
: 14
15
16 '
X7
18
) 19
3
i 20
:
3 21
22
2 23
:
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e saiatwy, Be \iliiSE, DINECTOR, CIN,

2 | ACCOMPANIED BY SCOTT S. BRECKINRIDGE, JR., DEPUTY

3 ‘ INPSECTOR GEZ‘_!ERAL, EMiiO KNOCHE, ASSISTANT 10 THE

4 ” | DIRECTOR, A!lD GEORGE L. C‘P\RY,-LEGISL:\TIVE COUNSEL

5 Mr. Colby. I have an answer to a few of the questions
ﬁ_h that werc raised at the mesting the other day and there are a
9 couple of clarifications I would like to make.

8 One, with' respect to the security investigations in the
9 United States. The guestion Was asked whether we ever used
10 private inveétiéators, and I said we normally used our own

11 -+ investigators. We have some relationships with #rivate

12 invéstigatory firms which provide cover feor our investigators
13 and, éecondly, we have a few firms which we ©W¥n which are

14 prﬁprietary#if you will, ghe?apy our ihvestigators appzar to
15 be private. T

16 I said that in the past it is. clear that on occasion w2
19 d;d ask for p;ivate iﬁvestigator firms to help us to some

18 degree. 'It was usﬁally the one that was giving us cover, and
ig for‘}easons of overload we asked them to have their own péople
20 to do a féw'of the investigations.

1 My General Counsel says that this is iliegal. I Lhave a
25 strong questicn about its propriety; if not legality, and I
23 am undertaking to revicw ?his matter to see whether we ?an not
o4 just eliminata that practicz arntirely, continuing the preprie-
o5 tary apd co?tinuing ﬁhe ﬁso (534 privaté investignto?s aé ccvfr

A Y (R €Ty pan . £
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But I did want to clarify that. I think ‘I meacioned it
last time thaf there have been occasioﬁs on which this was
don=a,

Chairman Church. Mr. Colby, would you in conneétion with
your review of this matter supply the Committee with the Spe-
cifics in those cases where the Agency has in fact engaged
private investigators to do Ageﬁcy work?

Mr. Coiby. I will certainly try to, Mr, Chairman. I
confess this may be a tough job to locate every case but I
certainly'will do my best.

Chairman Church. Will you provide the Committesz wiith the

-

opinién of your Counsel with respect to the legality of such?

Mr. Colby. I will.
Chairﬁan Church.“spch use of private investigators?
Mr, Cclby. Yesf
Chairman Church. And then I would ask the staff also

f;rnish the Cormittee with a brief on that question so that we
arerfﬁlfy advised with respect to the law.

Mr.lColby. Right.
The seéond subject, Mr., Chairman. Senator lMondale asked
for our command and control regulations for thé approval of
covart action projects. These were supplied to the staff on
the first of May and are available to the staff.

I was -asked if Mr.

Thirdly, ‘William Harvey was removed
G Foﬁ’o .
.- Q (’
r“i "L\‘ (ll"ﬁl["’{"—"l . ;" W
» &y ..u\.: LA ' \ﬂa a:.y
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. Howard Hunt from ‘July '62 to August '64 was assigned as a

-City. Way back. He was not infchardc.

from the Agency beocause of his involvement in the assassination

plans ‘against Prime Minister Castro. .

The facts arc that in June 1963 he was assigned as‘0?£§~
s ol AR e : . o
Stat,enﬁln[::::]and in February of '67 he was .. '3

"‘,J; R

reassigned to CIA Headquarters. He retired voluntarily undcr
our retirement system on 31 of Deccmber 1967.

If I may, there is a reasan why he was taken out and.if I
could'go off the record and mention that to the Committee. It
is a matter oflh;s privacy.

Chairman Church. Very well, off the recoxd.

(Off the recérd discussion)

- Mr, Colby.‘-Bébk on the record.

Senator Schuweiker.asked me whether Howard Hunt or James

McCord were in charge of ﬁegican overations at the time of

President Kennedy's assassination on 22nd of November '63.

Scction Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, which is

now the Operations Dirzctorate at CIA Headguarters, which had

.
-

no responsibility whatsoever for Mexican operations.
Senator Schweiker. What were those dates again?
Mr. Colby. July '62 to August '64.
Senator Schweiker. Wasn't he at some point in Mexico
City and in charge of that office?

Mr. Xnoche. Way back in the '50's he served irn Mexico

L

- -~
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ME. LO1DY. ne was & casc orriccr then.

1 .
2 §cnhtor Schwziker. So that is the pzriod you are sayiny
3 he had no jurisdiction in any way with Latin Arerica or Mexicar
4' Affairs. -
5 Mr. Colby. WNo, he was in what we call, and we have since
6 changed the name, to.Domestic Operations Division at that time,
7{ our oparations'heré in this country, and that is a whole
8 differcnt subject I would have to explain some day.
g ‘ Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 was assigned as a
.10
11 .
12" point. o 'l. .
13 Senator !Morgan last time asked what information was given
5 to the Warren'Commission éoﬁcerning Agency assassination plans
- concerning Castro, and I have been advised our records do not
16 1 indicate that the Warrep Commission was provided with informa-
‘ tion on this subject:
17 :
N 55 Allen Dulles, of course, I would note, who was the CIA
19 Direétoé until the fall of '6l, was a member of the VWarren
20 Commission, but beyond thée fact I have nothing I could éffer.
- And then who made the dccision not to provide it, if none
7?2 was given? ‘Our records do not indicate that there was a CiA
) ;3 dacision on this matter not to t211 the Warrasn Ccmmission.
= I could add that I believe the relationship with the
i 'l Warien Coﬁmissipn was haéd;ed 5y ornz cf our staffsioghich
25 | " ' - /97 €
Photocopyf_rom e r R, . ,’;‘ ‘,:;,‘.
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I cannot say that for sure, but I know the compartmentation
syftnm was such,

Chairman Church What was the name of the CIA agent who
was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and
the Yarren Commission?

Mr. Colby. To my knowledge it is Mr. Ra;mond Rocca.

Chalrnan Church. Whérc is it now?

" Mr. Colby. He retired at the end of Decembar of last year
He remained working for us for a few months. I think he is
retired. I think he is retired. I beliecve he is’ still in
the Weshington area.

_ M%. Knoche. Yes, he is s;ill workiné with us.

Mr. Colby. Still wbrking with us to help on the transi-
tion of the~wholé cognter"intelligenéc program;"”'

Chairman Church. Why did he rétire?

Mr. Colby.: That was the Angleton case, Mr., Chairman, and
tﬁ; facts of that case were that I had had some professional
diffefcgcés in_the oréanization with Mr. Angleton as to the
way the qéunterintclligcnce business was run and the way the
Israsli ~account was handled. I belisvea that it required a
higher degree of coordination of the othar elements of the
Dirzctorate. and of the Agency. -Wa had dz2bated this on various

occasions in the past. I did reorganize that staff in 1973 arnc

took a numbir of functiors cway from it. The 159r$pp\§:th th»
; .
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- because there were some very substantial retirement bernefits

‘basic decisions. I was going to move the Israeli account fron

- - eaae - e - - - = aay

endeavored to open up the Isracli account to a better relatien-

, Ratsc
ship with our ctilicr Ncar Eastzrn .activitics., We dzbated this
over many months and on several occasions. We could never
really agr"“ to it bzcause he insisted on the importance of
retaining it where it was.

Mr. Angleton had donc a very good job of establishing that
.liaison years ago and knew a lot of the sanior Isracili who
were involved in it.

I believed £here was inhadequate coordinaticn in the Arab
areas.

Also, I believed that there was a undue degree of compart-
mentation of that statf, that it needed more interchangzs witi!
our other lelSlonS. We debated this and discussed it and I

set as my time limit for this discussion the end of Decembzx

that people would loose if they stayed after that point. Then
unfortunately the Seymour Hirsh article of Dacember 22nd canms
to.our attention before it was actually publish=d, and so I

bfought Mr. Angleton up and said that I was going to make tvo

his control and I was going to put some sucessor leadership‘
into the Head of the Ccuntzrintelligence Staff. I said I would
offer him a post of tving together some counterintelligence
docérina, he could s:ay'wy..Lng with us, i d a not hava to
Vi
"f‘
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that they would not be the successor Chiaf of that staff, They

AUL&LU.NW;L”HU wilsiitd O retird tﬁe opportunitf was;thafe. o
chose: to retire. I insisted that I_talk to him before the
Sé}mour Hirs- article appeared.. I knew it was cominé. I
didn't know what 1% wvas going to say. I wanted to make cleoar
between him.and me that the decision was based upon our long=-
standing discussion of how to run that particular activity.
The question then came up who would be his succsssor and
Mr. Rocca was His Deputy. There ware two ophe; officers who
were possibilities. One of the officers, Mr. Hood, had said

in early December that he .planned to retir=s at the end of

Dzcember. The other two, Mr. Rocca and Hr. Miler, were informs

ware offered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs.
They chose ‘to retire. Alivfour of them agreed to stay with

us on a cansultant basis over the next sesveral months to hslp
us on the transition of new leadership into that job, and théy
have done so.

Chairman Church. Well, witkhout getting off the track, I
just ha;e one further questicn here’'in connection with Hr.
Aﬁgleton himself.

Is it true thﬁt he is still being paid as a consultant?

Mr. Colby. I believe it has dropped off,. Mr. Chairman.
Ke did hglp us for thrée or four months but I believe that it
is terminated. It is aboﬁt time to termirnate it, I know, ard

1

whother it is on this particular date

.

l""‘,,"\ C"\‘ :,'1 r‘a.’r"
d N }P l)n-t‘-"“,!n.‘. "-l L
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eLves aboult six month period where we would hive

to -~ .. _ - | ' Lo : E;J

~ Chairman Church. There is no. plan to retain him indefj -

nitelyé

Mx. Colpy. Absolutely not. It was to help us get over
this transition and phase him out.

Chairm;n Church. Very well.

Senator Mondale: I asked for vouch=2rs on payments with
respect to asséss}nations?

Mr. Colby. I am looking for that. I don't have an answex
for you yeé, Senator.

The rééuest was also made whether we had any information

.

concerning plots to assassinate Chou En Lai. We have ridorts l_ﬂ,
of two such examples, incidents, both conducted by ths Chinssa

Nationalists withcut our pricy knowledge and without our

One in Aptril‘1955, an Air India aircraft crashsd at
sza off Indoch;na after departing from Hong Kong. Several
Chirese communist dslegates for the Bandung Conference were
on board ;nd it had begen rumorcd that Chou En Lai would hé on
the aircratft.

On thz2 llth of January 1956, the British Colonial Officz

)

in Londen issued an official statcmeont reporting they had
evidence that the Chinese KNationalists had bribed a Hong Xong

airpert o=wployee *“o place a tim2 bhemb on the airplans. The
. i
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and the US for sabotaging the aircraft. The aircraft employoe
had fled to Taiwan. We had nothing to do with that incident
and frankly heardtabout it after it occurred.
In the. fall of 1956, a senior Chinesz Nationalist GE?EEIEI

N ——

informed an officer of CIA that a Chinese National plannad to

assassinate Chou En Lai during his visit to Cambodia in
November '56 and Had bzen thwarted by the Cambodian arresﬁ of
the Chinese Mationalist officer sent to Phnom Penh to supervissg
the attempt. WQ.learned of this after it had happened and we
héd nothing to dé with_it.

" We had a relaticnshighwith theIChinese Nationalists
Inteliigance Servica over the years and; they clearly have done
things without our knowledgé or involvament, and in a number
of areas, but we have also worked togethzr on some areas.

These ara two that were separaée.

Also’I was- asked té look at the photographs of loward Hunty
aﬁd Sturgis tha; appeared in.NWawsw2ek some years ago. We
obﬁaineé.this photograph from the FBI last night about 5 q'clcck.
Wwe had not had it before. We had a copy of the Newswsek
pdition,.r

These are photcgranhs of Howard Hunt in 1949, 1950 and_
19¢1. This is the only photograph we have of Mr. Stuzgis.
It is %Zaken out of the Hsﬁswaek.

We have had no conncciicn with Mr. Sturgis and so we have

‘ -
. __‘ q‘,-inﬁa
* o WAL E R R Lty 2
- ' R A e « B - .
’ - .
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it would not be feasible to have them actually in a disguise,

¥

2

had our photograp”ic experts and analysts and so fortl
look at these gwo individuals here who wére picked up; Ve
examined thém in'eonsiderable detail, and talking abkout the
'61 Hunt phqtograph. comparing it with this, and this is the
photograph,llawsweer photegraph. You will see that there is a
lot of éortof fundemental diffzrences in the kinds of -
app2arances they have, different charactericstics of the
individuals.

With respect to Stﬁrgis, of course, we are not as confi-
dent becaﬁse w2 don't have as gqod a base to wqu-from in our
comparisog but at the same time we see diffgrénces there also.

Now, w2 fufther lookzd, had one of our disguisz people --
we obviously have people who can disguise you =-="the red wig
eipisodz.. It wasn't red, thesy insist, it wasn't i1l fitting.
That is the thing that chey get upsetaout. But they say that
hé&e these individuals.zctually in this disquise, that it is
too-big a jump, it differs.

Senétor Huddleston. How about the size of the indiéidualr
a&e they pretty close?

Mrx. Colby. These two are. He'looks like a.shorter man
fron the surroundings., And Hunt is about madium height, rath?m
+than this short.

Mr. Knocha. Hunt is Zive foe

PhOtOCOPY from [t ] - YA e PR
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he was an cmploye=e.

e et e oo Py ey
were able to do a pretty good job on lunt and, what they do is
identify certain koy points, make measurcments and put adjust-
ments, the same tﬂing we do for the satellite photogravhy in
terms of thése_measurementS, and things like that, and ccmpara
it in that sense, and their conclusion: is that clearly this is
not.ﬂunt. They are absolutely confident thag this photograph
is not-uust. They ar? less confideﬂt that it is not Sturgis
because of the-base on which.they are operating, but they think
it is notf | |

I point out that ﬁhis anélysis was done overnight, abcut
3 o'clock in thg'morninq.' This is‘Sturgis.

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right?"

Mr. Colby. This is a:ﬁewspaper photogragh of Hunt, a

recent one. These are sort of Agency photcgraphs of him when

Senator Hart Of Coleradoc. Were those men ever identifiz@
by‘the Dallas Police?

- Mr:.Colby.. They must have booked them or something if
they carried them in. I re#lly don't know. If they took them
in I would assume_thzy would have had to book them.

Senator Hart of Colorado. ﬁhat are tﬂese pictures on the

lower right and left?

Mr., Colby. These are the blowubs of the particular

- ' -
= 4 o .
photographs. K e

= J )
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Senator Hart of Colorade. Mot the on2 you had.carlier?
ﬁr.hColby. They are different.

Senator Hart_pf Colorado. They ar2 different angles?
Mr. Colby. This is rcversed.-

Senator Hart of Colorado, -Thcy are different photogranhs?
Mr. Colby. It is reversead. .

Senator llart Of 'Colorado. No, They are . not A and B even
reversed. |

Mr., Colby. . They can do that kird of a turﬁ through the --

Senator Hart of Colorado. They can twist the photecgraphs
gound?

Mr. ‘Colby. . They can:make it appear at a diffgre4t angle.

Senator Hart of Colo;ado.- B at least is a totally dif-
feront pose. They turncé his mouth down. His cyes are closzd
They have really done a job if'tﬁey changed B to that lower
right. | |

Mr: Colby.. They can cﬁange them, honest.

Let me gzt my brief on that and I will answer that
q ;;tion.

They magnified them to thz same scale using the eves and
ﬁouth. The contrast and texture differenceé were minimized,
continuous teone photographs employéd and angular compcnsatidns
were made to offsect 2rroxs inéident to the different hcads..

“hey ean mix them arournd in that kind of fashion.

Scnatcr Schweil2r. Ware theza nen dztainzd? I£€ they ire

- T oupan DAL AL RN St LA B m
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detainnd maybe there arc photographs from their detention.

Were these men arrasted?

L]

~  Mr. Colby. At the time we have had to work on this we haw

jﬁst looked at th; photographs.

Senator Schweiker. I assumo that is whare they are going
to bz detained. |

Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't tke same analsysis ﬁone for the
Rockefeller Comﬁission about two months ago? In other words,
there has been an analysis at least once before last night,
hasn't there? |

Mr..knoche. Not by us.

‘Mr., éolby. ‘Perhaps by somasne'else.

Chairman Cﬁurch. Mr. Director, that is a different
photoaraph.

Mr. édlby. It does lock like it.

I will answer that guestion next time I coms up.

Chairman Church. All right. How can we follow up on thz
idéntity of these two psople in Cpnneqtion with the Dallas:
Poléce? Would that be done through the FBI?

Mr. Colby. FBI. I could ask or you could ask, it might
be better if you ask.

Chairman Church. Well, I think we should. I think these
should be markead as Committcze Exhibits and staff should ba
instructed to follow throﬁﬁh with tﬁé FBI {to get what further

information ther2 may bz about the pheotographs and thcse two

S L e fop
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a5 iﬁcﬁgtor Schweiker. Did you get the other photograﬁbj thao
5 sipposcd Oswald photograph lecaving the Embascy?
4 Mr., Colby. I don't have that with me. It is in the
5 Warren Commission published report. It is in there.
6 Senator Schweiker. It is in there?
7 Mr, Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to
8 conceal where it was taken but it was --
o h Senator Schweiker. It is in the Warren Commission?
46 Mr. Colby. Yes, it is in the Warren Commission.
11 Just one additional matter.
15 * Chairman Church. Just one thing I would like to say to
- you, Hr. Colby, before I ferget it. You have made reference
14 to the Israeli account and the special way that it had been
‘ handled under Mr. Angleton. Before we finish our review with
15 s gl TR :
I you of covert operations we would like to have a morz detailzd
16 .
statement of that matter.
17 : ;
I~ Mr. colby. Right.
18 b
~ Chairman Church. And I think you should prepara: to
19 . . : :
discuss it with us and we will have further questions to ask
20
h you in connection with it.
21
I just wanted to give you notice.
22
l Mr. Colby. Right. In our lexicon it doesn't count as a
23
covert action but that is all right, 16 problem, I will cover
24 :
it. . ‘ ‘om"
25 ' opy ¥
, PROOPT | Library
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record, Hr. .Chairman, with respect to the discussion of the

~and I think it does put a cover of policy attitude toward Cuba

‘done ait or about ithe time of that Cuban missile crisis?

ChaLLite)l Liaurcn.  aLll raght, At some point theéen in our
investigation?

Mr. Colby. Sure, no problem.

The only other conz thing I would like to suggest for theo

attempts made against Mr. Castro, in no way justifying them,
My position on this is guite clear. I do thiﬁk it .important’
to put that exercise in the context of the times, which was
the.times of the' Bay of Pigs, which was a decision made byC::ia
the Government. 'The Cuban missile crisis, and following that,
a program.approved 5y our normal covert action approval mecha-
nism to try to gencrate an overthrow of Mr. Castro from within
Cuba by assisting various groups to go in with sabatage and

by putting economic pressd;é on the country, and so forth.

That went on for a number of years after the 1961-62 episodes

and toward Mr. Castro that is an important factor in evaluatw-
ing +the thing, without in any way justifying the particular

atf&mpts_to assassinate him.

Senator Hart of Michigan. But was there any evaluation

Mr. Colby. There was an evaluation done aftexr the Ray
of Pigs, a rather intensivé Invastigation Internal Security
Branch Review of the activity and then the Cuban missile

crisis came along shortly tkercafter before anything very much
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got going. Thersafter, however, a number Ot Droyrams wsiu |

1
é tonductcé;‘which I am sure the Committee might want a genceral
5 s&hmary of. I am just giving you onc sort of a paragraph
i sumnary of it, whfch were aimed at putting =zconomic pressurs
5 on Cgba in the hopes that this would put pressure against him
& and lead to its disorder and problems -thazre and, secondly, to
o encourage revolutions, sabotage and so forth:.from within
8 ' Cuba through alvariety of programs of propaganda, support of
9 exile movements, landing of teams on the coast, things of thig
10 " nature. .
13 Chaiyman Church. The difficult with this is, as ;.see it__
12 aléhough Qhat you S%? is ﬁrue, oncé an' agency begins tk“tngang
14 in assassination attempts the‘disease spreads. Your own
5.k testimony shows it spread_&t least as far as the Dominican
W Republic and we are going to get into closer gquestions on _
ide other matters such as Lmumba and Chile.
17 So that I'don'f think this issue can be confinzad really =
18 to the emergency that.did in fact exist betwern the US and
- Cuba aéd the seriousness qf that emergency at the timé.
g - Mr.‘Colby. I agree with you, !r., Chairman. I am against
§ - " 3+ and have bezen against it for a long time,. but nonetheless
g | - I think in fairness to the people involved at that perxiod I
E; és think it is importaat to give total context.
E g Chairman Church. ‘Y;s.
E .2: Hr. Schwarz.
v
comaroribry IR BECRET - .
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'at the Director level.

' following the nmissile crisis; hs explicityly brought the sub-

ject up for review?

.being informed of a meceting, of an inter-Agency meeting at

to dcp:;minc, assuning internally thz GA might have contermplate]
additional efforts to assassinat? Castro after the Bay of Pigs,
aftcr the ﬁissilc\crisis, it would not have acted unlqss direct):
by the very'higheét authority, would it?
Mr. Colby. That is not that. clear, Senatcr Hart. I think
the evidence we have is that the then Director was not a<a®e |
. N o
of some of these activities and, therefore, one wculd have a
very difficult time saying that it was pursuant to a specific
authorization. It was consistent with an overall policy which
was the péint I was saying, but nonstheless I think the spz-
cific action wa cannotrsay was appfoved even within the Agency
Senator Hart of Michigan. Is there any indication that

the Director, who did know of at least an earlier attempt --

is thera any indication that following the Bay of Pigs, or

-~ Mr. Colby. There is one documentary evidence that Mr.

McCone dictated in 1967, I believe it was, in which-he recountgd

vhich the subject of.assassination was raised, and he made a
particular voint of indicating after thc.mectiné -- ha was
not at the meating; I bélicve, but he heard of the meoeting and
he made a particular point of'saying Lhe disapproved of tlhis
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and did not agrez with it, to the other members.
Se;ator Hart..of Hichigan;. Who was-at that meeting McCone
heard about? '
| Hr: Colhy. éﬁat Qas the meeéing-we were talking about at
the last session.
Mr, Schwarz. You brought up a néw documen£ which was MNr.
McCone's dictation of recdllecticn of *67.
Mr. Colby. Yes; I think you have that.
Mx. Scﬁwa&z. That I have not seen. - I know we do nrot
have thatf
Mr. Colby. I am sorry, I thoucht you did.
Mr._Schwarg. Could that be supplied?
o Mr. Colby. No problems, yes. This is our document and o
‘Cﬁairman Church.. Wil;‘you supply the Conmmittee with the
document?
Mr. Colby. ‘Yes.
- Excuse me, -I beg your pardon. He states in '67, at ono
of thes2 meetings, about this time, I recall a suggestion made
being m;Qe to liquidate top people in the Castro regime,
includinq'céstro. I took imm:diate exczeption to this suggesticp
stating that the subject was completesly out cf bounds as far as

the US\Government and CIA were concernad, The idea should nct

be discussed nor should not b2 discussed nor should i%/gpgga{;\
. 5 e T0R,

(3 . f Q (;-
in any papers. {: =1
| \% =3
Scnator Mondals. HMr. Colby, the other Aay whon you oy
b i
AT &N a "7—'5._'-"',':. e Photocopy from
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1 tostificg there was a memorandum that you gave us from I think
5 | ‘Mr. Osborn, which objeccted to a memorandum by General Landsdalc
3 wiich rcfcfred to assassinations of political lecaders, in a'
4’ memorandum regarding Operation Mongoos2, which was Cuba. Aand
5 it referred to an attached memorandum which I think you said
d m516 wag the proporty of the FBI. . : ::::L
- ; Mr. Colby.. Of the Naﬁional Security Couﬁcil.
5 Senator HMondale. NSC.
g I gather you have a éopy of that, but you don't fsel
I authorized to let us see it?
10 ' ;
- Mr. Colby. I do havg_a_copy of it. The undarstanding
2 12&‘ we hava haé with tha other agencies.is that each of us gives
5 our own materialgbut we refer to the other agency for any
Za documents belonging'ﬁo the other aéency.
- Chairman Church. Well, it is very difficult for the
- I‘Committee to opzrats that way. I thirnk that since the Commitiagd
- . is-entitled to this information, that when it is pertinent
" | ané as we proceed in our hearings from ona_subject to another,
- we onéht'to Ba able to securs the information without having
to go bac%‘thrdugh executive channels.
% Mr. Colby. May I undertake tqrget the permission %o give
-zl it to you? I will undertakes to do this today. |
| 2 ;
3 Chairman Church. Any observations that the Committese
: wishes to maks on this kind of a problem?
24 ' ;
It is ths fizst vime it s come “up.
25
SR SUORYT
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and then they determine that it really isn't their document

F think they should have to preduce it if they possess it. -m’“ao\
‘ <

Senator llart of Colorado. Is this the understanding we
have had or nrot?

-

Mr. Schwarz. It has been a total frustration to the staff
and I am vary happy it has come up here because wa get chased
around ths corner by ona agency to another. It is called tho

"third agency 'rule." It was intended to have nothing to do
with Congressional hearings. Obviously, it had *o do with

declassificaticn to the public, and it. has happened to completzli

delay our ability to get information bacause we go at one agency

or it mentionesd some other agsncy, and thsn we have to go to‘
the éther-agency._ |

This is an example of how frustrating it is.

Senator MOndgle. Havexﬁe trizd to gat this document fronm
tha NSA?

Mr. Colby. No; this particular documsn:t had just come up
on Wednasday --

Senator Schweiker. Doss the counsel have any suggestions
Ll
-

as to what he feals the Committes position should bs in this
araa to en;ble him and staff to do an affective job?

Mr. Schwarz. I think the Committase's position ought to bé
that pertinent information should bz produc:=d by any agency
that nossazss2s it, and ié thay wish to inform another‘agency

that thav are dning it, then that is their businsss. But I

ST B P L s WAL :
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Senator Mondale. Apparently this merc from eloge refers

v . . ] )
baqﬁ to ths maeting about which Osborrne memorandum a7 Lhe

Lansdale -— o

#ir. Colby. The szries of two or thre= meeﬁings at tha;
tine, yes.

. Senator Mondale. I think this is very impcriant becaﬁs:
apbargntly this was a meeting at which Melamara and Rusk wéra
present, and apparently McCone was prassnt, so ws had all of
the top principals.

Mr. Colby. At least on=2 of them.,

_Sznator Mondale. And tﬁey discussed assassinations at
that maat{ng; And than Osﬁorne’cama hack with azmemo which is
now part of the record.

Mr. Colby. I think ;t'is Edwards in that case. MHarvey,
excusa ma.

Senator 30nda1é. Harvey. He came back with a2 memo which
the'DiFactor supélied, objecting not to ths assassination but
to pEtting it in writing.

Chairman Church. Of course what wa don't know is whether
the assassination or subjazct-of assassinatioﬁ'that came up a£
this meating wvas éonjacture or whethar it had to do with a
revalation of actual attempts that had invblved the CIA or
that it had to do with an ongoing assassination effoft by the

‘ : I ! . > B . ¥

.

AR \aq, -\l-..r:' '. ..:
A !
OL Lar ‘.a\‘u l..\. “a 1' i P “.‘f-l

Serator Mondale. Yes,
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Chairman Church. All we know is the subjsct of assassina-

tions dpparently came up in ths course of the mecting.

-

Mr. Colby. Mr, Chairman, as one of the agenrcizs involved,
if I could offar oﬁe explanation for the Third.nqency Rule
even in this circumstance. And I.am particularly interested in
this becapse sometines our documenés have material whose
sensitivity is not apparent on the facs and we assume thati this

will be handled in certain compartmented channels, and if it

gets out of tha compartment it might give problems that the

individual at the other end wasn't aware of. That is the
basis for the rule. The thought being go back and ask the

originator, and he has a feeling for that and could make the

- particular case if something particularly sensitive is involv:zd.

Chairman Church. I would suggest, Mr. Colby, without
binding thaz Committae to a pfacedent, with respect to dealing
with the Third Party.Rglg, that in this case you'undertake
to -szcure from the NSA s

Mr. Colby. I will.

L4
-

Chairman Church. —- its permission to turn this pafticulaf
documant over to tha Committez so it may:be made a part of theas¢
ﬂearings. ,
Mr. Colby. I will endeavor to do thaé today, Mr. Chairpan.
Senator Morgan. I am g01wa to irnquire from Sbndﬁor

'5

Moncdale what memorandun were you raa dqu about McCone and tHL

group heing present?

™ 1~ \uﬂ
. TCTD;-’ c“u\s[-"_.:ll
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i .
Serator Mondale. We have a memorandum, it is righ{ heiw,
2 K . -. R
from Mr. Harvey. Do I have the wrong one? [
3 £ o ' ;
Yes, 1t 1s datad, I will show it to you, in which he
objccts to -~
5 : ' . y :
Chairman Church. What is the date of it?
6 ; |
i, . Senator ilondalz. 14 August 1962. '
7 ‘ : '
Senator Morgan. Do we have that?
8
Mr. Schwarz. It was shown to us on Wednesday, marked
9 . | ‘
or deszmad marked as part of the record, and raturned to the CIA
10 — '
who returned it to us today.
11 : ' s
Mr. Colby. I .have anothar copy of it.
12 : " e 5 ; i '
Senator Mondale. It refars to a meeting in Mr. Rusk's
13 office at which prssumably McNamara and Rusk, I gather from tha
14 later memq, and McCone wars present, and it says this. fﬁﬁﬁ‘;ﬁhﬁh
15 "I called Lansdale's officez and in his absance poinEEE‘r&;J__
16 | to Frank Head the inadmissibility and stupidity of putting this
;7 typs of commant in writing in a document. The words he objsctad
18 | to were including liquidation of leaders. I advised him as
19, far as CIA was concerned we would write no document pertaining
20 |l to this and would participate in no open meating to discuss
2Ll je,m
yo |
. 22 ﬂ I read that to mean wa will go ahead and do it but we den't
]
23 || want anything in writing ard don't want to be in e meeting where
24 || it is going %o luik. Tha% niles & lo% of sa2nes,. Ne living
25 || politicicn wants to bu associcted with an assassination, =ven
5 R T 1 B S AR TRl 1 3 L '!”'f—;"::"‘“
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if he wants someone assassinated. I thirk that is common s¢

That is why I think these documents are so crucial.

Chairman Church. Of course they are crucial and we must
have them.

The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to clear up is

in the third paragraph, Scnator Mondale, where ;he memorandum

reads the question of assassination, particularly of Fidel————.

Castro, was brought up by'Secrétary McNamara at a.meeting of
the special group augmernted in Secretary Rusk's office in
AugﬁSt. ‘It_was the obvious consensus at that meeting, in
answer to a comment bé Hr., E4d Murrow, that this is not a subjecd
‘which has been made a mattear.of official record, the subject
being the question of ‘assassiration.

Now, that leaves us still.without any documentary ﬁroof
that it was revéaled at this mesting that the CIA was in fact
engaged in an effort to assassinate.

Senator ﬂondale. Was Lansdale working for the CIA at

this tinme?
Mr. Colby. Pardon?
Senator Mondale. Was General Lansdale working for the

CIA at this time?

Mr. Colby. General Lansdale was Assistant to the Secretary

of Defense, not CIA, at that.time. 4:13}04
. ) . /; p

Senator Mondale. Had Lanndale haen Wlth tha CIA? (2

[- 4

w

J

Hr. Colhy. He was with CIA in abou“ 1952 to nbOUt 1\45.

\

no=.

—

Tu,
L

F——

-

._,/
2 Fremeny ey :
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more or less.

- Senatar Mondale. During tha Philippines---
Mr. Cclby. During the Philippines and in Viztnom at that
time. Then he left CIA. lle was a regular Air Force offiéer
all this tim; but he was assigned to CIA for the time he was‘
in the Philippines and thb time he was in Vietnan., He then
reverted to the Alr Force and was an Assistant to the Secratany
of Defense until about 1964 or 1965. Then he went out to
Vietnam where he was an Assistant to the Ambassador, nét
working for CIA. We were associated with him but he was not
a CIA officer at that time.

Sanaéor Mondéle. Do we know what his job at the Pentagon
was?. | |

Mr. Colby. It'was Assistant to tha Secretary of Deferse,
I can't tell you exactly what thes job was entitled but |
hé was active in ths Secretary of Defense's participation in
a vériety, you might call it a 40 Committee typz of opsration.
I think he probably was most ;ognizant of tha various 40
Committee -

Senator Mondale. If ha were involved w;th that, ha

would have close liaison with all members of tha 40 Comnitt

ﬂ_,-
including the CIA? _ . - . ;:
Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.. , &k
Chairmun Church. I would iila to call your attention alco
to this scngencc. ' Photocopy from
VY Uy : Gerald Ford Library

‘1}( r) Ellentlu

HW 50955 DocId:32112724 Page 32




. I'toék careful notes on the comments at this mesting oy
= this point and the special group augmented in nog cxpécting
8 any written commcngs or study on this point.
. Thare, again, the ambiguity.
5 It is within the range of “he possible that one of the
_ ﬁ ongoing =fforts of thes CIA was'in Eact raised and discuss=d.
* It is also‘possibla that the question of assassirating
2 Fidel Castro =- |
’ Senator Mondale. Do we have those notas?
10 Chairman Church. I was going to a§ﬁ that.
11 And that it was agresed that no study or reviaw of-this
12 |l should bs-submitted as an ébstract matter, should be submittad
131 in writtsn form.
14 So we are left withouit an answer *“o ﬁhis question.
15 Howaver, with raespect to the notes that ara referrasd to
16 hera, can you tell uslwhether thosa notes axist?
17 j Mr. Colby. ‘I don't Xnow of any, Mr. Chairman.
18 Chairman Church. He said he took careful notes.
19 . Mr., Colby. I don't know of any but I certainly will lcok.
. E e—
20 Mr. Breckinridce. Vhen we reviewed this problem in 1967 _ |
21 wl: found no such notes. ' o z:»--‘(?;;;.\
- A
| 2 Senator Huddleston. Lekt me inject a thought or two nlonég'
1 ' Y
2351l vhis line. ) )
24 I It szpirs to n2 1ikz.ﬁnn af the %hings we axa going %0 hava2
2% o datermine as we go ulewst i as to what axtent there was oF
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therc is a standard operating vroczdur:z of your Agency an

effort not to make notes, an effort for certain individuals

-

not to have.éertain‘knowledqe by design.

For instancsz, I was rgading your menorandun here dated.
1 Junz 1973 in which you are reporting on a mesting that occurrzp
You maka a point to say ﬁhat you Briafed someona orall}. The
word "orally" is in there ---assuming that for the purposs
somzon2 should know that you did not put aﬁything in wvriting
or you did not give him a written raport.

.You also say that I persénally managed to avoid geining
any knowlsdge of-what pfécise‘actions weres taken.

I think a reasonable inferencs there is that there is a
deliberate on your part here f-‘and maybe this is standard
oparating procedure -~ for you not to éat specific information
so that you always will be in ths poéition of hct Xnowing scma-
thing.

lr. Colby. 'I don't recogniza tha refearence. Cartainly,

I think in past years there were situations we did not want

- ‘,,.-v‘"‘-:-
- 2% Flehy
to commit to writing. ﬁg e
) (= =
- w ; =
There is a great dzal of effort made by us to what wgi\ﬁ_ﬁj{y
- 8 b

call compartment information so that. it is known only to certain
peopla and not known to others. The compartment is still to
b= opan at the top, howevef.

Therz are things that I purposzly try not to know. I don't

want to know thz namz of an agent in the Soviet Union. I have

¥ YA I3 -
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tha so-called 694 pages. ' X

absolutcly no desire to learn his name because I don't need
to_FnoQ that information.

Senator Huddleston. ifers We.are raferring to action in
this case and not individuals.

Mr. Colﬁy. I donft recognize that. I could perhaps pﬁt
it in context if I could sea the memorandum.

Mr, Schwarz, Perhaps we ought to mark that memorandum.

Seﬂator Huddleston. Memorandum for iir. William E. Colly.
I thought it was Sy Mr. Colby.

Mr. Colby. I am soxry.

Senator Huddleston. Somzorne within the Agancy apparently
is informing you-about sométhing and the subject is special
activities. I don't see a name on it.

e has'information in it about both the President and
Attorney Genaral being involvad in briefings.

Mr. Schwar;. I think fox convenﬁence of reference we
ought to mark it as an exhibit.

Letis number as today's number, and we have put in the

-

threa charts so far, and wa will call this, which is the 1 I

NS
June 1973 memorandum for Hr. William E. Colby, subject special

b

activities, from stamped pages 00457, 00458, and 00459, of /i

]
i

e

.
S~

narked Colby Exhihit 'lo. 4.)

Mr. Colby. 1 recognize what that is, Senator liuddleston.
Photocopy from
Gerald Ford Library
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_(The cdocument above referred to was’,




? ; .The,reASOn it was aﬁdressed to William E. Colby is we
i Lo .
g 2 che gbing through that period in the middle of 1973 where I
é & wag-tedhnically, I_guass, Director of Operations but had baeen
E B nominated to kecomsz Directlor. Thig was the kind of -thing that
< normally would be addressed to the Director hut we had an
. ﬁ Acting Difector, General Waltars, Eﬁt it was Qretty clear I
* was responsiblz for making the machirnery run and we had a lot
. of things around the Ajency addressed to me and signed by me.
9 | I believe this follows_a conversation I had with a Mr.
10 Walter Eldsr, who was an Assistant to Mr. John McCone .—- he

11 was Executive Assistant when he.was Director -- I think Mr,
12 Elder told me that there were certain things that he krew of

15 in the background that related to this effort of identifving

TR et s A E e e

14 various questionable activitiass of tha Agancy, and I asked

15 him to go write them down so we could get tham into the

16 Inspector Gznaral's repork.

L P Senator !iuddlsston. The only quastion I raisza, I doﬁ't
18 want to ?et off into the contsnts of a particular memorandun,

-

1? but the contaxt with the area you ware pursuing, just whsther
20 or not standard operating proceduré would razquire at times
: 21 there be a deliberate avoidance by certain people in the

: 22 || Agency of facts and whathar or not there is a great body of

]
i % . . - L] - A -
: 23 decisions that are made and implemented without anything writtcsy
] ’ ’
P 24 dowr, s0 that trere weuld never bs any documentary evideanca
i d g . _af;t?m\
- 25 || of it? S <\
J~ ¥
. = =
. . N . . . - voow Y |
Photocopy from FEpR TR Y Y TRgapagiea . e
Py h Nyzs ﬁj {.'.;.';l‘rr L-:. s b

Gerald Ford Library

H¥ 50955 DocId:32112724 Page 36



10

11

12’

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2l

22

23

24

Mr. Colby. Well, I think that you certainly can say thag
éherc is ;n avoidénce'by a lot of people of learninq things
th;L they are not ipthorizad to k;ow; I mean the more loyal
in a sense of our cmployees, say th;t they have authority tB
know what it 'going on in, say, CuBa, they don't have a right
to kXnow what is going on in, say, éhinﬁ, and they rather
carefully keep‘themsalves from learning vhat is goiﬁg on in
China. I think that is a prevalance.

I think the question you arz asking, however, is whether

we are trying to keep activities off of paper and it is pratty

clear that.the assassination story was essantially kep:t off

Fhe éapera

Apd I would think thét_is about the only one. Vo, the
drug thing: I assuna some of that Qaé kept off of paper?

Mr. Breckinridge. Yés.

Mr. Colby. The lesson that I have frequently given to
my colleagues in'the bureaucracy is that however hard you try
to keep %t off of paper, you will not succesd in a burcaucracy,
somegody will write it down and, tharefore,Ait is & totally
feckless e;ercise.to preéand that you can keep it sacret by
zét writing it down. Buk the fact is there Qere situations
in which a conscious cffort was ﬁada in the past to keep things
off the rucord. ‘

Senator Huddlestoun. - To cum up, you, as Director, with th=

exception of individual ramss for which there would be no, WYy
% F ) o

. g — {
e, RN AR Photocopy fr ::
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particular value to you and no advantage to you knowing, cxceps
for that you make no deliberate =2ffort not to krow about

-

operations? _
Mr. Colby. No. As a mattsr of fact, I take the oprosit:
position, Senator. I say that to my subordinates and have

reiterated a number of time s, I cannot bz subjected to surprisa.

You haVe got to-let me know the things I ought to know. Ahd

[

[T -

I have undertaken the same obligations to my oversight comnitiazsz

for example, that I am responsibls ot*lrg to them bzfore
they hear about’it.some,place else.

Senator Huddleston. The other is in this inguiry. cCan
the Comﬁittee ex§e0£ that every effort will be macda to supply
to us information about various t11ngs, evan though thay may
not be written down?

Mr. Colby. You h§Va ﬁy'commitment to that effect.

Senator Huddleston. Going furthar and looking through
thé_files for notss and documents?

Mr..Colby. It is my hop= ,VSenator, that I can help you
on Egis investigatiou_rather than defending myself against you.

Ssanator ﬁuddlestou. That is all.

Mr. Colby. That is what I would like té have the relaﬁ;on-
ship, that I am trying to hzlp vou do this invastigation.

Chairman Church. e want such a relationship and we"

i

are “ryirg to work it out.

' -
Mr. Colby. I Xkncw you do. You have sall it a numbar cf

LA r,-’ (-: M AT -"'I _ Photocopy from
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tinmcs dnd.I agres witﬂ you.

Chai%man Church. Now, Sernator Mondale.

) Senator Mdnda%a. Thz mamo?ahgumlfrom John McCone that
wz receivad this mornirng, datsd 14 April, 1967, is addrussed
to the Director.

Was McCone anzemployea or reléted Qith’ths CIA at thet
time?

Mr. Colby. No, he left in 1965.

Senator Mondale. - So this Qas almemorandum from a person
no loanr with the CIA,ias formar Diréctor to the current
Director, which bagins ;no mamﬁraﬁdgm can be located covering
the August, '62 meeting."

-That is the oné that earlier sayé the questioﬂ of
assaséinétiou was diséussgd;“ However, it is highly pfobable
that one exists.

Now, I would liks all docuﬁentatiOn, racords, and noteas

that bear on the question of what McCone was raferring to,

bacause I gat the impression that the then Director, Mr. Helms -

-

Mr. Colby. Yes.

Sznator !Mondale, -- was reviewing the question of documznta
éiOns and recorés affeacting that meating, or the question of
aésassination, and I think we nead to kxnow what transpired,

what was hanpening then, what Xind of responses ha received,

4

Mr. Colby. We will cerztzinly give you thzt. can give
. ) ) : 3 .‘l':’;‘o..
vou a basic explanation, > For s

. { e
£ T oy v FYLCS i..-.l-})

c Gy MY

'I‘\
.
-

PR

ragvy

i
i
4
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This exercise stenmed from tha ravela*ion in Jack

‘.

Anderson's columns, I belisve, of our'rélatiunship with the
- £ . )
Mafia fiqgurss at that time. Tnls then generated the recnesi -

to Mr. Breckiaridge to do an Insp&ctor General's report of

this whole subject, which hgﬂﬂiﬂu_andjwhich w2 will certainly
= i -

make available

to this Committea, ,

In the course of it, and with the publicity, Mr. McCone,

who does maintain an occasional contact with the Agency, he

is a friernd of it and an ex-Director -- I see him every now

and again and try to sort of kaep him up with what is going

on in general tsrms without gatiing into political cor sensitive

matters or anything -- but ‘hs does maintain this contact and

I am sure that somzbody made contact with him or he mads
with the Agency about the Jack Andsrson column, and that
generated this particular menmorandum.

Sanator Mondala. And there was an Inspector General's
; E—

study done at that time? \ o

Mr. Colby. sir;

-

Senator Mondale.

Yes, and you w111 get access to Lnat.

e, —

Can w2 have documentation as to how

it was originated and the response to what was done?

Chairman Church. Yes, we snould have thht information.

And I might say that you are aware, no doubt, that charges have

been made that documents have been destroyed in the CIA which

mav have been connected with the general subjact of CIA i
: e T0R
™
- . (
involvamant in assassination efforts iz =
— . ' {as m
=) o~ - - e ]
Photocopy from i e [':: e ;l ! ’: [':.'u E ":j' € &
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" who ﬁra-involved,_was an attenpt %o generate an internal

~ the sense that the origiral work with the Mafia was éngaged in

Can you tell this Comiaittee whether, to your knowledge,

.

dogpmehts hava been destroyed?
Mr. Bréckinridqa. I think we can talk in terms of what
we know is there.
On the éastro assassinatiorn, the involvement with fﬁ;‘"*‘“r
. . N

HMafia, there were 2 few memoranda in the Office of Security,

and I think you. havs copies of those.

—— .,

On the second phasé og that, the;e are practically no
records at.all and our invastigétion at that time was made
entirely on interviews.

_Based ‘entirely on inter?iews, an attempt to rcconstruct'
that activity. ’ -

‘The final action which inéblvad a Cuban by the n&me of
Cuballa --

Mr. Colby. This was ths Cuban'major we discussed last
ltime " |

a

Mr. Breckinridge. Started in thza minds of tha p=ople

political action, revolt, and the records are very full because
there was no attention on ths part of th: people who were

involved at that %time that that would b2 an assassination in

and thers is a full record. and tha% exists today.

In tha case of “he Donirnican Zzmublic, %his d:zveloped, lat:z.

z/:\' COFFE‘. l
$it ik o <
Let ma £inish. " P (< w)
- . |." =
. ,J, "‘&‘ 'T) Sr-u‘:u oy ;")":l L ",:' -
S il 2 Photocopy from e
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I will go back to the Cubella case.
. Ih the instance of the Dominican Republic, t#e recorq
was very full then-and it is stili very full today. I am
certain that record is complete.
Again, in thz minds of the péople who were involved, they
drew a line betwean ths supporf thay-gaVe to tha coup group

and conscious association with assassination as such. Those

records are completa and those records were developed at the

-time and they were retained. It .was in th: period of the

Mafia was involved wheré pzople Knew the purpose was assassina-
tion.

The records-areg practically non-2xistent and I believe
they‘never_existed.

Hafvey; who conducted the second phase of that, at the
time of our‘investigation had a handful cf cfyptic notes that
only he could interpret. Ws cdouldn't intcrpret them. And
it is ny gnéerstanding that th&sa notes no longer exist. Thav
weré riztgined by him and h; bfought tham in at the timea that
we ware guestioning him. He was then on sick leave prior-to
retirement. Tgosé notes ware totally unrevealing.

I think that those records arc in the same state today

[ -
S ETp
f’# D

A

L)

that they ware then.

o

—

There were none in ths Castro affair except the resuits

= —

of our inventigution irnv:ilving the Mafia.

The Culella case is wuil,. That case did progress to tha

. 'L“f:—;\ B .'.'-’)'_}i'-:" i ':?"Li' . Photocopy from
it I Gerald Ford Library
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‘with thig subject, whather théy are in Inspector Gsneral

point hhdt on the very day of PreSLd-n“ Kennedy's assassination
a man Qas ﬁagting with Cubella in Paris, and in fespons= to
Cubella's request gffered him an assassination davice that at
the time of the investigatiOn ws understood he aécapted but‘
I have since been told he did not accept. It was a ballpoint
pen converted into a syringe for igjecting poison.

Subsequently, arms were handea to Cubella by a Cuban
refugee in Madrid, in the very early part of 1965, and two.
catchas wers put down by bogto off Cuba for Cuaglla. I think
he may havsz recovered ona of those but not the other. Tha
racords on that are praéty ccrplzste,

Sd, general;y speaking, on those fhings where thé Agency
was involved, with the exception of the association with the
Hafia, wﬁare from the b“annlhg thﬁ‘lr ent was assassination,
tha records are complate, and I think ;hat if p2 oéle look a%t
those they will find this is so. -

Mr. Sc¢hwarz. Is the understanding that all records dealing

e S Y

-

reports or underlying documents, would be producad for our

inspection? : . . 356 af}\
- ;J “
Mr. Colby. Yes. _ | 1% i

\ .-

; i ; ~

If I may ask only the Committee's consideration of the.
normal treatment of comparimentation and soma discussion of

possibly some individual namzs in it that we would hopea that

we night be gbl- to handle vary private 13, or nLcrsshry, or ecve

.

CTOP GEORET - ehotocon fom
Gemmedmew
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leeave out. But the normal procadures.

Chairman Church. Very well,

Now, Mr. Schwarz.
lr. Schwarz. Just *o tidy up onz matter.
‘Lzt m2 mark as Committezes Exhibit 5 the John A. MeComs
to th= Directcr mamorandum of April 14, 1967. . \““‘uﬁ

(Thz= above manticned docuwaunt wes
narked as Colby ﬁxhihit No. S
for identification.)
Mr. Schwarz. Might I com% down with you on this docureat
anrd v will look at i% fcgzthar?
Mr. Colby. 'I have a c¢opy.
‘Mr. Schwarz. 'ﬁs of April, 1967, Mr., ueCone was no longzr
at thes Agsacy, was he? =
Mr. c91by. Ho.
Mr. Schwarz.. Yas he-thﬁn in his position with ITT, or
did. hs haves somne other positi 27

Mr. Colby. I rsally don't know.

Mr. Schwarz. In any evant he wasn'% at the Agency?

Mr. Colby. That is right.

Mr. Schwarz. The thing thet is curious about this mzmo-

randun, with raspact %o the stzte of the racord, is paragraph

onz, which r=ads as £follows:

-

i
!

"o memorandun caw ba lo2ztzd covering 4Lhi fuacust 10, 19620:

howavar, it is hignly nrohabl:s: that ons exis4s,” AT
’ ¢ ‘ . . ks ®

Photocopy from SR QRS
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ilow, Mr. lcCone, was not in the Agency, is writing a

.

mzrorandun o th-~ Dirzctor, vho was i

s |

‘tha2 Aaancy, rzferrina «a
a ssarch by or oz bzhalf of Mr. McCons.
Now, did Mr. McCon2 have documents outsida 4ha Aagzncy,

or how do you explain?

Mr. Colby. I don't balisve he has zny documants. I hav

{n

naver asked hip; But I don't belisve nz has any documents
cutside of ths_Ag;hcy.

Hr. Xnoche. ﬁr. McConz wrots nmez that memoranéum while cn
Aéency pramisss., t was.durirg a visit to ths: Agaﬁcy and h=
hzd tha be@efit of 5is ex—gtaff assistant, lr. Yalter Zldasr,

ittle research in this connaction.

=

helping him in doing a
Mr. Colby. All tha: says is “hat thsy hedn't locatsd it
by thea. I think we havs locatad soms since that tims.

Yr. Schwarz. Picxing ap on question of Ssnator lar”

of -Michigzn, hs askzd you whathsr thsra had bssii zvaluations

e
O
e}
=
[
cr
wr
tr
=
{r
in)
[
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|
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o
i
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=
O
-

in.connect
testifiz=d a

-~

avaluations of the subject of Cuba. But take it %thosz wera

not svaluations or res-svaluations of the subjact of assassinatiq.

~a

Mr. Colby. All I can say is I think that question is {77
- i

[
e

a littlzs obscure. 1=

4
.\

I know that after the Bay of Pigs failure thers was an _ °

iovestigatioa malis of the wisle <pisodz, and in %hz courss cf

k
-t

44

that a discussion of yhait w- ver:= thzn to do and a2 progran v
3 LA PACEY D FrO oy \re 2 | ‘ - . B
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3

by the P

developed. And I am speaking at s:zcoud hand hire. Lut a proqr:

was develop:d of ke:ping somz ecororic pressurz on Cuba, and

-

that was a national policy, no%t just a CIA -- kezoing an

ccoromnic pressurz on Cuba and continuing to supnort +ha

’

various zlemz=nts which might AVe“_ually lead to a chan

[N
e

the Cuban govariment through soma ovarithrcw or otherwise.

I think som: propoganda prograns wera ks=pt up, soma axile

-

activities wers kept up, soms training of tzams to bes infil-
tratsd into Cuba wers Xept pp, son= sabotage onsrations were
céntinua'. and those continusd over the following savaral |
months.

Right aftar the 1962 missila crisis.~- I cannot identify

right offharnd hera any particular revisw of that -- but I

\
£

know that that was a subjzct of 40 Commiitsz considaration at
various timss.

Whether that includ:d assassirnation or not I cannot sav.

(s

My guess, as I say, is that if John !lcCone didn'% know

about it, it was not coverz=d in thoss discussions bscause it
-
Ll

would bes very hard to covar tham wvithout his being involved.

Chairman Church. Ars you teliing us tha% the much publi-
cized investigaition of tha CIA, which teco)k place following tha !
Bay of Pigs fiasco, and as I rsmember this revisw was orderszd

to datarmine what had gone wrong and

K
o
Hy]
e
o
4
o+
-
3
o
R
o
H

viay, aad it was a matt:r of great usgency and importanc: te the

s .
. 7
SO+ )
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i
govzrnmsnt at that tima —-- are you telliang us that in the

f

a v -
course of that rzview the Agency's involvam:ant in ths asséﬁ%in“—

tion efforts against Castro nzver cama to light?

Mr. Colby. I just don't know, !r, Chairmen. That is

thz answsr I have %to give you. I do not know.

I believe the Inspactor Gznaral rzport after +hs Bay of

Pigs does not mention i%t, does it?

Mr. Brackinridge. Wo.

Mr. Colby. The rzport of thz Commitiae that lookesd into

it, Gensral Taylor, and thn Attorray znerxal and som=2body slsz= -

thare were thrze members of it -- maybs iMr. Dullss. I don't

believe that report mantionad it.

Chairman Church. Do wa havz a copy of th= Taylor Ripor+:? ]

s

Mr. Colby. I think it has been made available. Or is

that a third agency problzn?

Mr. Schwarz. That is anothar frustra+ion. That ons has

bézn dani=d to us on the thaory that it is part of the Ken

Library and, tharzfors, ws hava to go threugh anothsr chann
-

to get that.

Dozs tha CIA have a cody of thz Taylor Rsport?

Mr. Colby. I don't belisgvs we do. I \nof ve looked for

it

M

haves 1t.

I ha=s +5 say hsre undar oath vra de nol havi: on2, but T

coupla of ysars ago and at that tims I was told we dida't

T

know T tried Lo ge® aheld of it ansd was told & rouﬁl;. PRAYS
g ;f
,f 20D "I‘f‘“ﬁ'ﬁT‘ e
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2go that we couldn't have on=. BRBu% thuere are lots of drawers

in those safas in +that building.

-~

I am not trying to evadz ths quastion. I am trying to
say I don't think wes have one. It could be.

We have a copy of our own Inspector Gznaral's report

at that timsz.

A\
Mr. Schwarz. Does that contain any mzntion of the
assassination subject?

Mr. Colby. Yo, it does not,

Mr. Schwarz. Do you find i% puzzling.that-the CIA doesn't

‘have a copy. of tha report designad to resview its activities

in the Bayv of Pigs, a repor? that led té substantial Presidenti:
changes in tha insﬁructions'with raspzct to your jurisdiction?

Mr. Colby. Y=zs.

¥r. Schwarz. I mesan, it is an impoxritant document —-

Mr, Colby. Yes, sir. - - |

Mr. Schwarz: -=- ralating to ths C;A.

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

- 5 2

Senator Schweikzsr. I wondar if Mr. ilcCone has a copy?

Mir. Colby. I would doubt it.

Senator Schwaikszr. That is why he cama.in, becaus of +haj

Mr. Colby. Rouchly, yeé.

Chairman Church. In Fhe coursa of “the inVestiéatiOn that
took placsz, this inVastiﬁé%icn that led to the Taylor Raperk,
that tock placa iz &L af“af.:tﬁ 0% th: Bey ol Piqs,{f , ;x

:
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Were racords kept, that is to say --

Mr' c&iby. Of contributions?

Chairmean Churqﬁ. io. Did ths investigation involve
writtzn records? Did it involve tastimony taken und2r oath
and transcribed? 1Is thare raw matarial rzlating to that
investigation to which this Commit *éa could gain accsss?

Mr. Colby. I don't know the answa2r to the auestion, Mr.
Chairman. Mayba Mr. Breckinridge can halp us.

Mr. Breckinridge. I am not familiar with that study.
I am familiar with the-approéch that was taksn at the tima
within our organization when the Inspector Gznzral.-- I was
not iﬁvolVed.in that study but I have heard it discuSSﬁd
how they.approaéhed 3t

Their understanding of ths 3ay of Pigs problem was the
ovaerall invasion plan and organization for that and conczntratsz?
on thet & . S

By way of explanation for the omission of raference %o

thz assassinations, so few people knew about it, and I think
L
-

it camz to no ona's attantion -- simply did no% disccver it

at that time. And it may not have bzen by way of explanation,

not a justification. It may not havsz bean associata2d in tha

rh
rk

rainds o he peopls who did know about i%z with thz inquiry

Mr. Schwarz. ilr. DBiss=2l knew zbon% it apd he was ca2rtainly
) .&.Fd‘\

tha nain arc‘it= t of thes Bay of Pigs; right?

Sty

T e T AN EYy FIgA
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any other discussion in that meesting on this subject wz just

,Mr..brackinridqe. Right.

Yr. Schwarz. And Mr. Dullszs, at l=ast the rz=cords ve

put in on Wsdnz=sday, xnew ahout it and he was substantially

involv=d ia ths Bay of Pigs. Thoss gen%lamza suraly would hows

bzen questionhed by General Taylor and Attornay General Xennedy -}

Is that fair?
Mr. Brsckinridqﬁ. I would assume so.
Mr. Colb;. Certainly, yes. DBut again, if tha focus was

on tha mili ary operz+ion, it migh* havz bz2an that that other

(kg

operation was not involved in it.

Mr. Schwarz. Tha rzcord furthgr shows that on May 7, 1962,

a meeting was hesld with Attorney Ganeral Robari Xennzdy in
wnich ths contsmporan=zons docuiaant daescribing that meating
indica%zs that hes was rnot told %I ;t there was a continuing
and 0n901rg opzration, hut rather was told of somzthing which
. . . - - :
was not callad an assassinatiocn hut was callad a projzac:. He I

|

was told of something which was raferrad to in the past tmns2;

is that right?

b

Mr. Colby. I%t was in th= past “ansa, '“hether thare. wes

don'%t Xknow.

Mr. Breckinridge. X think I can interprat what happencd.

Tha psopl:s who brisfad A%tornz=y Gzn=ral Kennzdy ars tha

P
ores who knzw aboux what wa call ths firs t nhasa of tha op=retic

with the Hafia. ' /fr,?FE>\
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Colow;l Edwards, who was Direcitor of S_curlt', und:zr whos.

suggrvision the firs%t portion of that activity was carrizd on,

had withdrawa from-.it.

.

Tha opsration, whan it was rzactivated latsr, was reactivaie

on a compartmz=nted ba is, and Colo§el Ldwards did no* know
about it, - A '

er. Schwari. Ean though it coatiguad to iﬁvolVa"the
Mafie until early 19632

¥Mr. Breckinridge. That is corrsct. Colonzl Edwards n
longer knaw what was going on. Sp wheh he briafed th: Attornay
General ﬁa.did not know that this sscond oparation, this
raactivation ofltﬁe'operation that had Forﬁarly run ur.der his
respénsibility -~ he did not know that it was ongoing.

Mr. Schwarz. %YWho was rasponﬁiblé for the SQlcctiéﬁ of
Colonz) Edwards and Ganzral Counszl Houston as besing the

zrsons who would go to brisf Attornsy Gznaral Xennesdv?
P

Mr. Breckinridge. I am no%t sure I krow that.
’Mr.-Schwarz. It would h;va ba2n someones of highsr
authority within thes CIA; is that corract?
Mr. Brec‘lnrldg ' W2 have tried to deterﬁine;

Mr. Houston, if I unda2rs*and it, f=els that h= would not

‘hava dons this unlass he thouuh% thz Director knew.

Mr. Schwarz., Xnz=w what?

Mr. Breckinridge. Xnz=w that h: was goivg %o do this. But
. 2 —r
- ‘-,’__\‘. FO\\
he did not talk <o th= Dirazctor about it, . g S |
. L ]
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I gather that it is not all tha% clsar in Colon=l Ldwarcs!
gith=r 2% this point in time,

Mr., Schwarz. -'So soneone sela2ctad thzase persons “o go
and brief Attorney Genzral Xennzdy, aunbzar one.

Number two, thay did not know thz plot for assassinction
was ongoinrg, although in fact it was?

Mr. Brackinridga. Correct.

Mr. Schwarz. MNumhar three: tharzfore, Attornzy Gsanmral

/'_-—-""-
12dy was givsan the imprsssion that whatever was going on

(Is

w
n

was over; 1is that corrsct?

.iir, Breckinridgs. I think that is corrsct as I reconstruc’

.

Mr., Schwarz. Can we determins then who was responsible

for. selecting those p::sows to nrlaf Attornesy Ga2neral Xarnady,

"

instzzd of including in ths group other parscns who knzw thas

»

thz Mafia part of the a&ssassination attemp® was ongoing?

Mr. Brzckirnridg=. I don'% think that w2 can now.

"As I sav, thsara ié no writ an.racord
Hr. Schwarz. Who could it havs been? Wﬁo was in a
higher position of authority, in a position to make a dscision
as to who should brief Aﬁtorney GSenzral Keanady?

HMr. Breackirridga. I would assume that Mr., Bissel could

have., - ’ ‘
Hr. Sciwarz., Wes ho £9ill in he aqéncv ia Mav of 1°G62?
<

%

Mr, Bracikridge. T don'e know. T “Hln? ha may h“vaﬂ

1 'h:
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on my analysis of wha% happ:nad and not on clear facts

it. Hr. Houston, I have bezn told, belizves that tha Director

laft by than.

May I raconstruct bzczuse much of my undsrstanding is bas:i

11

Thz FBI approacned Colonel =Zdwards whan thuir invastigaties

.

end inciden* in Las Vagas eventually procducad his name, and
his conversations, I think, wzrz with thes Gsneral Counsel at
that time. I cannot reconstruct'béyond that so I really can't
give you ar answer to the spscific.question; But the initiaﬁiva

cane from tha IPBI. Colonzl Edwards and Mr. Houston discussz=

must have Kknown.

. M¥r. Schwarz. ‘hich Dir=actor %rs wa talking zabout?

‘Mr. Brackinridgs. Whoaver £he Director was at tha{ tims?

Mr. éoiby. By that tima,

Mr. Schwérz. Of what agzncy?

Mr. Colbyv. CIA. Tha*t would hawve bsan McConsa.

Mr. Breckinridg=. Ile overated on ths assumpion that lir.
I—lcCo':'}:; knetwr.

Mr. Schwarz. Xnew what?

Mr. Breckirridga. Xnew that thay wereAgoing to brizf the
Attorney Gsneral. |

Hr. Schwarz.- About?

Hr. Brackinridgs. The record on this is very ursatisfacter:;

and I caa't clarify i* for you bacaus:z ws hava baen trying %2

:u

find out when lr. McCone first -learnwd of it aftar th ,gctr
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: A
I as it was.
' -
g 2 , e '
‘ When people discussed this with orz anothar, what thay
L] . -
i‘ :5 - . . b
‘ conveysd to ons another accurately as to what i% was thay were
? 4 ) . M .
' discussing, *ha record is simply no* cl:zar and T dor't think

5 . . ; 5

that we can raconstruct thas satisfactorily today,

6 . i .

. Mr. Schwarz. 1Is Mr. Edwverds sti1ll aliva?

7 .

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes,-he is,
8 5 P . — .
Mr, Schwarz. IMr. Houston is still alive and is in Washirg-
ton; D.C.?
L
10

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir..

11 Mr. Schwarz. Mr, McCons is stiil 2live and is in --

2 | Mr. Colby. .California.
13 ‘Mr. Schwarz. ‘Was Mr. _Hglms the successor to !r. Bissal?
14 '

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

15 Hr, Schwarz. Well, let's lzava a rlace in tha record

16 where we will insert it was sither I-Ir.. iflcCone or Mr., Bissel
17 'who'. had the job 6f Deputy Diractor 'for Plans in May, 1962,
18 Mr. .Cclby. I't certainly wasn't Mr. }McCona.
19 ’Mr. Schwarz. Mr,. Helms or Mr., Bissal?
20 Mr. Colby. Yes.
21
-
23
24 ||.: Photocopyfri:um— . '
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Chairman Church. You s=z, the state of ths record

.

now suggs:sts a coverjup, arother cover-up. It suéqests that
thosa who ware selected by the higher authoritf in CIA %o
brief ths: Attornzy General had knowledge limitsd to an attemn:
on the life of Castro that had been concludad. |

It furthsr suggests that they.had no knowladgas o0f contirui=
efforts theq underway, evan though prasumahbly thzir sunesriors
did hava such knowledga. This lsaves the_Attorney Generel ir
a posiéion of beiﬁg told about tha pést progran and not baing
told abcut.the.present program, and we know'that he later said
to certair assistants of his “hat he had put a étop to
assassipation attempts on Pidal Castro and he may have besn
left with ﬁhe impreshiOn, as a resuit of this mesting, that
thers waers no furthasr attempts. He may have said ha wantzd no
further attempts.r We don't know. Buf clzarly he was rnot told

that thers werz further attampts then undarwvay.

(n

Senator Morgan. Wersas we told yastsrday or tha dzy bzfor

yesterday that he knew of the Cuban majors' oparation?
L]

-

Mr. Schwarz. Ws were not told that.
Mr. Brzackirnridge. I canno% clarify the quastion comoletely
but I can introduce a littls bi* .more.

‘When the discussion occurrad Mr. Houston did go and,Fal¥f;

-
o
d

with General Cartsr, who was: then the Deputy Diractor -7
= l‘. r

Mr. Schwarz. UWiaich discussion are wa telkirg zbout now?”

Hr. 3ruckinriige. Tha# discussion aboux going to the Attorzzy

TP SUCINNT . photocopyfrom
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Gancral.

Tofgozgack, kow tha questioﬁ arose, and it gces far afie)q,
John Roselli, who was the Chicago member of the Mafia who
arrénged the introd&étion éf Giancana to the Cuban syrdicate
head, thrcugh.whom thay initially t;ied to run this operation.~—
Giancana had a personal love affair with a well know'entartainer
who was thcn_in Las Vegas, and she wassuspected-by him of then
having an affair with another well known entertainer.

Giancana went.to Robzrt Maheu, through whom 'these intrcduc-
tions were #irst madé i

Mr. Schwar£. Introduced to the Mafia personnel?

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. |

Mr. Colby. ‘Between CIA and the Mafia.

Mr. Breckinridge. And asked Maheu toarrange to have the

room of the male entertainer in Las Vegas buggrd. They hired

a.private detccﬁiva who ther did this. The rpcmmate sturbled
on the equipment, -the privatg deteé£ive was arrested, and the
FBI investigative trail led from thegriyate detcctive to Maheu
to GiEnca;a and eventually to CIA. Giancana ﬁad insisted that
Haheu help him because he had helped Mahzu with the intioducﬁicn
to the head of the Cubarn syndicate, and Maheu had then agrced
to get a private dgfective to 8o ik,

So this arose in the ccntext of a domesticviclation of
wirstapping laws and the Faf was invesﬁigdting it on that.basi:.

Because the trail led *o filanczna and Reselli, who was-f.

A Thid PN

. . R -
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1 (iu- 6 shaxdapiis d ~ Gerald Ford Library " S

HW 50955 DocId:32112724 Page 56

r




10
13
12
13
14
16
16
1%
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

An

b

i u third member of the syndicate involved in this, botlk of whom

werc high on the FBI list, as they progressed towards developing
a prosecution, they came to Colonel Edwards, the FBI did, and

said what is your position on this, The position of the Agcnay

as stated by Colonel Edwards was we did not want them prosecuted
because it would expose what he understood to be this operation,
and I quess.the time sequence gets a little fuz;y in my mind.

Mr. Schwarz; Did he tell the Director of the FBI the
nature of the opergtion, or simply he told him it Qould concern
some sensitive matter?

Mr. Breck;nridge. He told him it was an intelligence
operation i; country, and the Hafla was being used for that

F ] ’

purpose. So in the discussions as 1€ px ogressed, it dealt with

the wiretap prosecution. Co;onel Edwards in discussing it

with us in 1967, aécording to our notes, said that they briefed
the ht orney General all the way, bﬁt at Lhat time Colonel
Edwards, I think by the time they did it, Colonel Edwards thought

it was over. So the Autorney General and the FBI were not told

the camplcte story.
Mr. Schwarz. They weren't told the most ;mportant part

of fhe story, and that was that it was continuing.
Mr. Breckinridge. 'They didn't know that, that is_corrcct.
Chairman Church. So you have here itwo violations of law.

Apart from vhat was told to the Attornéy General, you have two

25

violations of law. Onc, the dirutap, it was an 1illegal /;Ligsicw
. - f0p
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We may have threce. Sccond, it is cecrtainly an activ[ty that
: N

the basic law prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic activity.

-

Mr. Colby. CIA was not involved in the wifetap.

Chairman Churcg. As I understand it, the CIA was involved
because it engaged a private --

Mr. Breckinridge. i am sorry{

Chairman Chgrch. Maybe I misunderstood.

Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn about this until after

the FBI found out about the Mafia involvement in that wiretap.

This was dope by a private detective hired by a private businessr

|

4 Mr. Schwarz. CIA agents had committed the crime, in this

~

at the request of Giancana. :

'case,_but not on behalf of the CIA.
Mr. Breckinridge. No,-nb.
Mr. Schwarz. Isn't that accuraté?
Mr. Breckinridge. No.
" Mr. Colby. I wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting
back to our definitional problems.

Mr. Schwarz. CIA associates.

Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. We had a contact with Giancana,
obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their own to do
.this wiretapping, or buggiﬁg, or whatever it was, without our
prior knowledge. They got caught. Then theyrsaid if this is

fully investigated and brought out, it.will bring out the CIA

colliokoration on the other subicct, and then decision‘uan mad.:
i - I?
. - N o

‘ F 2 ’
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Chairman Church. After which the Justice chartment dro

-~

S the case?

Mr. Colby. It was dropped.
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Szpnator llart of Colorado. Was the CIA not concarnzd tha+

Giancana may havz told somethina about this Cuban op:eration to

ths female entartainzr who also may have told ths mala

-

entartainar
Mr. Breckinridge. No. If I undarstand what happsenad,
ard I an now dsscribing what Mr. Maheu said, ard I gst this L —

s

from having read some filss at the Departmznt of Justice |
| recently -- when‘Mr. Maheu tried to exmlain to ths FBI his‘
posit#on and tried to provide.a rationala for doing %this, he
said I thought there vas a leak in Chicago ard I wantad to havs
4 the roon of;this ent;rtainérlbqued so I could Einé out if
Giancana had lsakgd. %

The FBI gave this the kind of credit I think it was entitlag

to. They dida't pay much att=ntion to it. This was somethina

he trisd %o dzvalop to justify his involvement.

hare is no indication tha% thers wers any lsaks from
Chicago that wa know of, somz=thing that he would know of, and

thezre was no instruction on our part for him 4o do such a thing,

-

‘and 'E vas for anothzsr rsason Giancana asksd him to do it. -
Serator Hart of Coloracdo. As far as you cean t211 from tha

i racogd, thae CIA was not concarnad that Giéncaﬂa and hi; famals

friénd, or hzr male friend, may havq blown the Cuban operation?

Mr. Brazckinridga. No. )

Sznator Itart of Colorade. It was purslv who was slesping

<HDN

. .- PEL
with whon? - - S . <\l
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understood --

Mx, Brackiazridga. I %hink that is still the cas:.

I would liks to add one further thina. "That prior to aoina
over to brief the Attorney General, ths genzral counsz:l did
go spzar to G:aneral Carter. Gansral Cartzar said that he
Mr. Colby. Genzral Carter was Daputy Director of the

Ag:zncy at that time.

Mr. Breckinridge, —= he understood the situation ard

in due tims might brizf the Dirsctor. %e don'% kxnow +*hat ha.
did brief thez Dirsctor, who was than Mr. McCone. 'Our notsas
written in 1967 say th=£=>is o indication that Ga2neral Carter
was brizfed On'the £ull dafails of tha zssassination plot.

So whils he did appréve thair going and brizfing ths A?ﬁofnay

Ganaral about this associatior with tha Mafia, therz is no

({2

indication tha% he was told ths full story than zithzr.
Mr. Schwarz. Then in August of 1963, tha documaznt that

you pvrovidad for us last *ime, HMr, lislms did know about ths

ongoing qperation; is that corrzct?
-

PO TN
. ¥ 1“ 7 o
Mr. Breckinridge. I think by thsn he kaww that th?{? g
- : . - % i
operation was going. ‘ S o

! ’ . ‘-\ -~ _/

Mr. Schwarz. Ha sent to Director McCene thz mzmorandum

which had bzzn preparzd concerning thes meeting with Attornsy

Gensral Xsnnzdy, which indicated that the ovzration was cecmvlat4d.

Sc the iznfzranc: from tha® naper racord is +that Hv., YNzlms was

coscsaling affirmatively from tha Dirzctor of Central Intzllir=:

N T O e T i B T 38 s Photocopy from
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in the sam= way as somzbody had concealed f£rom ¢h

£
=~
o
r
o
~
L
3

éunfral the fact “hat the plot was ongoing.

Is that-a fair.characterization?

Mr. Colby. I don't know.

Mr. Breckinridge. Could I S22 the mamo?

Cheirman Church. The M2mo uszs verbs in thz past tznse.

Mr. Schwarz. The ;overAmemp from Hslms to McCons trans-
mitting a cony of the nemorandum concarning the Hay; 1962
nezting with Attofnzy Qeneral_xennsdy.‘ o

Mr. Breckinridgs. May I say first I don't know. I
just call your attention to the thiré.paragraph.

Mrx. Schwarz,'.Of the ﬁémoraudum from Diractor Hz1lns?

Mr. Breckinridgs. Yes. 'H2 was then D.D.

Hr. ColSy. Tha basic memorandunm, ofrcoursa, ma;ely
referr=d to a sensitive CIA opsration ard than in Mr. H2lms
in the éaragraph says I assumae you are awara of the naéurs
of Ehe opsration discussed in ths attachmznt.

‘ﬁgain, this was an attaﬁpﬁ not to‘rafer on pavar +o what
it was.

Mr. Schwarz. Dut tha attachment refers to it in the

past tense.

———
2% ERgs,

) - AN

Mr. Colby. I agrese. (o %1

et &>

; . Y 1

Sznator lMorgan. Who is this memorandun from? X £
» RS "

Mr. Colbv. ‘Tha mumovarlv w2 are discussing now »f T

dugust 1963 was to the: pirscucs from Mr, !Melms,  I% attachss

’ BT AT I') I l‘?(_.r. '?_'.) i-uuu
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a copy of the briefing of thz Attor;iey Genszral in iiay, 1962,

Scnator Morgan. Mr. 3Brackinridgs, thes transcrint or revnars

-

that you wzre reading from a fsw mom:znts ago, who pranarad

that?

Mr, Breckinridgs. This was prspared by anoth:sr insos

in 1867, .

tor

and mea

znator iforgan.

wn

Vhen you say thsre is no indication that

that is just an assumption on your parh, that you

don't havez any positive evidance?

Mr. Breckinridge. Thea% is corract.

Serator.-Morgan. .Ths truth 15 you sort of suspesct they

all knew wha*t was-going on. " Don't you think that is true?

fir. Brackinridge. Mo, not n=cassarily.

Then wa conducted our in wWeaestigation wa interviswad the

peovle directly involved in tha opsration, thoss that wers

{

availabla, ard tried to raconstruct what hanpaned with th=m.

" We interviswed different p=20ple. I did not intesrview

Hr. Bissszl. I did interview lir. Harvey.
We submitted this r=port to then-Director Halms, one copy
only. Wa did not intervisw him.

Where his rame nnpearad in
o

tha course of our inquiry wve

put it in our re cport so thatﬁﬁ would se= how tha record a»nsare)

e

to peoplz who approached it as we dld.

The oxteat 0f “ha Xndlidr:z of thase Aif{fer:nt p2odle Is
Pl f - . _
2 : Ko ; e
av% sasy Lo reeconstrue: aer falir.to assuma, e
i . ] K T L
5 [
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.

« S=aator Morran, In othzr words, if you didn's have

avidzace *hat thsyzdid xnow, you just assumzd that -- you
didn't assume that'they'didn't know, you just said there is
no avidence?
Mr. Breckinridge. That is correct.
Senator Schﬁeicker. Lzt ma ask tha gquastion anothzr way.
" The documsntation you collected and what you do have
positively, who was the highest ranking official, according
Vto your records, who knaw?
.Chairmhn Church. According to the positive documents
that yoﬁhhavg'of‘knowledgg:
.Mr. Breckinridge. First, let me say we did not have
éocumentatioA. It was basea mostly on interviews, this

period involving the Mafia.

The highest parson that wa understood that knew during

about it. There was discussion at onz point in which Mr.
Bisstl, Colonzl1l Edwards, ths two of tham, mat with lMr. Dulles
ard had a conversation in which I can best say there was

doublztalk as to what they wara discussing.

s

Mr. Dulles and whather or rot NMr. Dulles understooad.

1.
Y

A+ tha =ima hat we ver: making thae iaquiry it was our

It is opsn to qussiicn how cl:zarly this was stated to
) e .‘._.. L -'-a

LY

the first phass with Mr. Bissel. That we clearly did krnév——

%

."'Ij ¢ y _‘:'-

e

i

5 . : . . x " - at " aed
2O ovinion that MHr. Null:s proba’ly rxnzw, but I can't put it b gveaes
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that.

Senator Schwzicker. Iz left the Aqency in 1961, as I

recall. . .

Whzn was your investigation?

Mr. Breckinridge. Our invsstigation was in 1967.

And our discussion with C010n;1 Edwardé, who describad
this meeting when it occurrad in 1960, left us with thz impressi
while they had met with ilr. Dullss, that the conversation was
rot in prsciss terms. As COiOnel-deards.Eaid te us, we
didn't use any bad woxrds, which mzant thsy-didn't use ths
word "assassination,” but thay aiécussad an operation against
Castéo in.such terms that ha fal£ ﬁhat they had convayed the
messags to Mr. Dulles. Bu% there is roocm for doubt.
- Senator Scthicker. Once nr; Dulles'left the Agency, who
then becams the higﬁest rankirng psrson to know, according
to your investigatiOn?_

Mr. Breckinridge. If Mr. Dulles did.in fact understand,
he would he the highest person at this point.

. .

-

Senator Schweicker. At this point. But he left the

Agency in 1961. Five years of assassination attzmpts wentions)

)
) 0
a™ ;

Yy

after that. . _ - i

ton

LAY

X

You conductad an irvsstigation in 1967. What did that .-
pueriod show as to who was ths highast rankinag person who knzw?

Mr. 3resckinridage. ™r. McCona did ro* know until much lat.r

Photocopy from

until after it was all over.
| y | Gerald Ford Library
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&
Gy %o,
: Q%'Q%
Mr. Colby. Ile knew in 1963. _ %%9%
. . ” 45
: . g,
~ Mr. Breckinridge, About a past event. 2 Q}

Mr. Colby. Tﬁérs wés still activities going on.

Hir. Breckinridge. That is right.

Cﬁairman Church. Can wa get the answar first?

Mr, Bfackinridge. Excuse ma. I can't giﬁe ¥YCU & more
precise answar bacause somstim:s th= rscord that ws wera zble
to reconstruct is not przcisa and in soma instanczas not at.all
clzar. e wer= left with some uncertaintyv.

A

Senator Schweickar. Wouldn't the bz tha kay issus of

your whols invsstigation, and you m:zan to say you can'% tall

ma? e,
s PERSN
- o <
Mr. Brzckianridg=. “lo, sir. : {m o
. = i
' '\.-J {T
Senator Schwzicksr. I am flabbsargastzd. \\\“_’ s

{3
(o
il
14
9P|
b
J
("
(r
o
{3
;.-.
ll
rl‘
ch
5]
o]
|1'
:l
.

¥r. Brachkinridgs. L=zt m

ile wers doing *the invastigation for Mr. lzlms as tha Dir:ctor.

b

Mr. H=lms' involveman* was son=2%hing known *o him and w

subriittzd our d=scriptiorn of wha+ happswnzd to him. %2 did aot

an. 12 did not

(F
|-l-

ntervizw him in 4ha2 cours:z of our invastiqga

-

G
€

intervisw Mr., McConz. Wa did iantsrviaw tha *“ﬁsr paxti=s whq
w=r= availabls to us. But wheﬁ wa gave it o Mr. lzlns the
assunpiicn was that ha cetild complzta the gaos.

In this ssznse, ordinaril #, whan w2 conduck an invastigatio

a ganaral invastigation, w2 uwouldi conuluds with rzcommandations

and ia “his-iastancas we 4LT s, "a rzcoas:iuc4tad as wall as
: :
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we could what happzned. Aand the rapoxt Wwent one copy only to

Photocopy from
Gerald Ford Library

» W%y 47 wliathudinll

1

Mr. ilelms who hs=1d it. W< had only ons discussion. Ths

Inspector Genszral then may have had others. We had enly one

!

discussion with him, which was whzn we gava him tha firg+

vortion of the report, bzcauss we invastiqated thrae diffzrap:

assassination plans, as ws dascribad tham “hen, ard our discussi

QO

with him had to do with ths. approach wz had takan, and ws
said that wa sinmply undzritook to reconstruc* what had hannane?

as bast ws could reconsiruct it.

So we Ware reporting %o !r. Helms what we had Yzconshttuoks
withou+ having interviswed him as such. It was in ons conv

=

frankly in 1967 wa =xpectzd tha%t it would

[

only, and quit

x

havz no purposs othser than to +211 him wha*t tha situation was
for decisions as hs felt apprepriatsz.

Sznator llondals. llow, vou say i% is no% cl:zar whathar
Dulles knaw, hut yet thsra is a menorandun from Oshorn “fe——e—-—
the Exacutiva Dir;thr dat=d 2/15/72, which stat=s, I quots:

s i
o 2 wrid P ; : . e
Individuals who wers awars of this projzct" -- S

Thet is th: Mafia nrocjsct --

"Were Messrs. Dullas, Bisssal, Colonsl Xinag, Colonel "=

11, and

[t

Sh=£ficld, ZEdwards, William Harvev, Jzmszs P. O'Conn:
attornays for Robart Haheu."
Mr. Breckinridga. !ir. Osborn is writing *hat on thz hasis

of his understanding of wha% Colon:1 Edwerds had %o say.

Our udiscussions with Colonel Bdwards lzft us with “his uncsriai:

e dae e i E aes wes e e
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Colon¢} Edwards balievas that !Mr. Dulles undarstood the

conversation. Ha2 also said that he zngaged in doublatalk so

.
.
L]

that there was roqh for misunderstanding.

Mr., Schyarz. I show you a documanrt stamped 0012, hzadad
John Ros=lli and ﬁsk you what it is.

Mf. Bfecki;ridge.' This is a mzmo praparad in the Office

of Security dszscribing John Rose)li, who is the first of +hs

m=mbers of th= syndicatz who was uszd to arrange th: introducx:iz!:

to the head of the syndicatz in Cuba.

#r. Schwarz. nd writtan whan?

.

Mr, Dreckinridge.' ; am not surs. I suspect it Was weitboe—

“\_7

in 1973 but I would have to check.

HMr. Schwarz. Dozs i* rzfzr +o a Casiro assassira®ion

=)
-
~
w
0
&4
%
R
’-Jo
o
o)
W
b
0
o
0
r
o
I
o
K
o

Mr. Schwarz. Do vou havs any doubit, in faci, this is
z .
' - . - ~ - L .
refzrring to the assassination affcrt involving !Maheu, Rosalli,
TR

Trefficanta, in conn

2

13

Mr. Brackinridg

1Y

Mr. Schwarz. And do2s .this documant pr:spared by tha

0ffice of Szcurity state "the DCI was brisf:d and gavs his

avproval"?

.
.

tlr. Breckiaridge. It does. o

Ur. Schwarz. And who wzs £ha DCI in Augus:, 19692
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( efald Forpy from .
Mr. Brackinridge. That was Mr. Dulles.
¥ Mr. Schwarz. ©Now, therafore, either Mr, Dulles did apvnrov:

which the document says, or somabody wrote a document in

T

connzction with the inves

Mr. Dulles approvad. 'thich is thz case?

igation which irresponsibly says '

Mr. Breckinridgs. I don't think that either is necassarily

-

. tha casc.

The understanding of the 0ffics of sccufitv is_that Mr,
Dullss doss know or did know. Thz2 quastion that was rais=d
in th: courss of our inquiry was that tha naturs of the masting
as dzscribad to us raiszd a quastioa cof doubt. That ws did
not reso;Ve.

Chairman Church. I thipnk if w2 accspt your tastinony

alemznt of decubt as to whszth=z=r or

that thsre was at least an
rot Mr. Dulles knz=w o0f the connection bzatween the CIA and the

iiafia, and its purpossa, *to assassinata ir. Castro, lat's gat

back to Sznator Schweicker's question. Aftar Hr, Dulles lz2It

-

sevz¥al morz plots were form=d involving the CIA and having. . ¢4
v R |

to do with subsequant a*tempts ca the lif=2 of Castro. -
Now, wha% doses your invasstigation show and what can yeu . __

tell us with r=sp=ct +*0 +thz highast officials in the CIA,

following the departursz of Mr. Dulles, who may have had knowledg

.
.

of thesez ongoing opszsrations?
Mr. Brzckinridge. han the operation was renswed I think

it is cluar that . th= Dirszcter a4 that tim= did rot know.
.
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. : I
1 : o c .
T i S Senator Schwzaickar., And vho was tha Director at that
2
time?
K] ; " 4 2 ¢
Chairman Church. When was ths eration renseswed?
4 et : |
Mr, Breckinridge. The operation was actually rzactivat=g
5 i ; : g "
. in April of 1962. It was plarnzd to be rezactivatad priocr to
5 that but thz2 =mploy22 who had responsibility for it did not
7 gat f£rae until April of '62 whan ha actually r=activatzd it.
8 Thers is no indication “hat anyons ahovas thz lzvsl of !
9 Bissel ia 1981, at tha tima ‘ha* this was discussz2d, ther:
10 is no indication that anyonz abovas his 1= V¢1 ﬁnaw Ehat &
11 UaS to b¢ reacLLVated This oZfic=zr, Mr. I*rVJ/, than tonk
12 it over and attampted to run it again through the balascs
13 || of 1962, aftar April.
14 Mr. Schwarz. ils did thzt a: the insitruction of r, "elrs
15 did hes not?
16 isr. Brackinridga. HMr. Helms bacama awars of this at a
17] later Doint.
.. .
18 ~ Phs confusion, as parhads we discuss:z? *he othar day, lir.
19 ilzalms sigaszd off on a DrCJa"‘ that was originally ianitiat:d
/—-\“-—._
20 by Mr. Biss=l callad 2R Rifl2, and 2R Rifle was a nro;s&rﬁs;;t_[
. > 21 Mr. Bissel was quot=z=d &s saying was at the urgzncy of tha- 7=
© ——e s = 2
cs i
A 2 ——— ; & a
>3 22| wnhite louse. It was mads no mor: specific than that. W
> R A e ki
g8 ' :
2 23 den't Xnew wherz in tha lihite House. N
Q. =
= 0! |
& v . § oo : : - 111~
0 24 2R Rifle was dascribsd as an sxacutive action capability,
o 25| a capabili®y ko nermit assassinaticas if conizone called for
‘ P .
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Bissezl and-originaily it contirnuad as a separaﬁe action from
the Castro ogaration, but tir. Harvey was also %iven that
responsibility, and for all'intenfs and purposes thay bacane
wedd=d.

Mr. Helms was the parson who formally approv=d ZR Rifla

2as a projzact. 2ZR.Riflsz had a dual purvose that has not bean

.clarificd by our inquiry. It apparantly was in fact usead for

the sta+tsd burposes, as far as organizational activitiss want

AR

= s A X el o
aloag, which was to sﬁ;amhco¢es, and Mr. M=2lms, whan ha

v -

apprQVed the project, authorizad accounting on certification,
which mzant that rather than ths usual vouchers supporting
expzndituras, thaé the: officzr involved would simnly cartify
that the monsy had b2sn spent and this would bz accactad.
It had a project, amount of soma2 dollars, $7509 - 310,009 --
soms of it to includ= tha salary of an agent, somz *o includ:
» o .

oparatiling aXpPanse<s.

So Mr, Hslms' main appearance in the approval cf ZR Rifls
doss nrot nedessarily aquaté with thz dat= when hea bzacane
familiar with th= Castro opecration.

Mr. Schwarz. Bzcaus: of thz dual purposz of Rifle, Rifle

means both, rifle files ani usad rifles?

-

Mr. Breckinridgs. I% may mzan e¢ithsr or both.

Mr. Colbv. It ic sunpos2d to disasscciats but somztiitus
vt sdw,  pems P e L s, PP TR
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thsre is that kird of association.:
¥ Mr., Breckinridge. told you that I would look for wharn
Hr; Helms' name figét clearly appzsarsd and I haven't don: that.
I was out of town yesterday.
Mr. Schwa&z. Do vecu héva the' memo of Fzbruary 1962
whzn Mr., Helms, accerding to !ir. Graesr, Inspactor G:neral,(::j:]‘
"authorizzd Williem iHarvay by m=mo to handle_the oroject on
a spzcial bhasis"?-

lr. Brzckinridges. Do I havs a copy of that memorandum?

Hr. Scﬁwarz. Yés.

"
.

Mr. Brzckirridge. It is in “he filss and we can ratrisve

P
Lok
L

Chairman Church. HMr. Bissal was ths Dszputy Dirsctor of
Plans. Thz rscord would indicats t”i: N2 knsw of
activation of ths operati;n to assassinata Casiro-in Azril o=
1962, and ilr, Harvey, I taks i:t, was assignaed £hat duty?

Mr., 3rseckinridga. If I may go back, it was in thz fall
L

of 1961.

‘
- . »

Photocopy from . . Ve s
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‘operation, which, among other things, was to develop an uaxegusiwd .

. Photocopy from
Mr. Schwarz. November 196172 Gerald Ford Library

~ Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is probably correcﬁ. s -
wasrin the fall of 1961 that Mr. Haxrvey was given this assignment
by Mr. 8issel. I think Mr. Biscecl left in 1962. I am no{ surec
of the dates,‘ So Mr. Bissel would have known at that tine.
But I am not sure after that.
Chai;man Church. Helms succeeded Mr. Bissel.as chief
of operations?
Mr. Colby. Deput} Di:ector of Plans.
Chairmén Church. Dgputy Director for Plans.
Your record shews that Helms had knowlgdge of the ZR Rifle
. ,_______1.
capability -~ whatever that‘meaﬁs. Presumably that means a
capability to conduct an-assassination if and when authorized
by proper authcrity?
. Mr. Breckinridge. Tﬁat is ny understanding;
Chairman Church. Is th5£.ycur understanding? : é}
. - &

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir.

fewr-

Chairman Church. Do your records show that, or is that
e

-

based upon what has been rcvealed through vour interrocation?.
e P L g
Mr. Breckinridge. First,.let me go back and clarify, then
I will answer this §uestion, if I may.

Mr. Helms approved ZR Rifle, which the record showshas the

responsibility of stealing codes, essentially.

My understanding, from my interviews, is-that ZR Rifle had l

.
e - D e i l E
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1 r#lso the responsibility for executive action capability. That
' is a difficult phrase.
3 I The record does not show that Mr. Helms knew when he approv?d
4 || the proie:zt that it had this dual role. So from that poini: of
5 |l view, I have ; record that shows what the project was supposéd
6 1 to havg been as far as its open.dcscription, though classified,
7 énd the.result of our interviews. with Mr. Harvey which tell the
g8 |l other story about gxecutive action-capability. So it does not,
g || the record does not show that Mr.Helms at that tima knew what
10 th%t was. |
11 Chairman Church. If Harvey knew that it had this other
12 !l aspect, who would have told.him to develop such a capability, if
13L=it were not his superior?
14 Mr. Breckinridge. I think.that.is a logical coﬁclusion,‘b§t
iﬁ' I was distinguishing what the record“showed and what our interwvicws
16. developed. %
17 | Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewiﬁg
18 him whethér or not Helms had told him to dsvelop this capa;i'i‘i"‘f:",;l
19 || @ a part of thé ZR Rifle? ‘

20 | Didn't you ask him who told. him to develop this capability,

21 |l ©F did he do it on his own? |
R 22 Mr. Breckinridge. Your gquestion is a very proper one, and
23 || ™Y difficulty is-with the record which goes back to what Bissei
o4 || instructed Harvey to do.

25 Mr. Schwarz. Before Helms took the job,-Bissel told Harvey

; a
! Photocopy from

Gerald Ford Library
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] Q/a I bAix 0

an’ 3
% 1 to takc\;harge-of the Castro assassination project?
é 2 ~ME. Bfeckinridge. Bissel told Harvey to create the executj
g 3 | action capability:
g 4 Mr. Schwarz. But he also told him to take charge of the
S || castro assassination project using the Mafia; isn't that
6- correct?
7 Mr. Breckinridge. HNow, there is no record except the
8 || record that camé from our interviews on this score. All I
9 |l am trying to do is draw the distinction between what the reccrd
10 || shows and what our in£erviews;devgloped, and there are gaps
11 || in that. ]
5 12 Chairman.Church. Your interviews show that Mr. Bissel, who
3 :
i 13 || preceded Helms, told Mr. Harvey to dévelop an executive action
=} . .
E 14 || capability, which was a capability to assassinate if and when

15 ordcred{ rignt?
16 2 Mx. Breckinridge. That is correct.
17 Chairman Church. And your records show that !Mr. Bissel

18 {| also Anstructed Harvey to take over the Castro assassinatiqn

19 || attempt, which was connected with a continuing relationship'»‘T

20 | betwveen the CIA and the Mafia?

; 21 Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is a correct assumptiom, -
22 | Yes.
25 Chairman Church. HNow, when do your records shew that Helms

24 ||[becaime aware:of Harvey's whole assignment as given him by

410 First Sirect, S.E., Vathington, D.C. 20003
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Mr: Breckinridge. X don't have the accurate date. Ve have
the 16 August 1963 memorandum. I promised ﬂr; Schwarz that I
would try and find ghe date, and I was out of town yesterday
and simply didn't dé it. But I have to go tﬁrough the roecord
to find the earliest date that we have, and I simply have to go
into the record to dig this out.

Senator Schwgiker.. Do your records show the date of when
the actual latest assassination attempt was finished?

Mr. Sghwarz. For Cast;ﬁ?

Senator Schweiker. Yes. .when was that timeframe, roughly?

-Mr. Breckinridge. You_are talkihg about the Mafia connecti:

. Senator Schweiker. No; I am talking about when did we

finally cease and desist in attempting to assassinate Castro,

from your recordsé
Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if I . may, and I don't mean to
confuse the issue i the Mafia connection from beginning to end
was an gttempt to assassinate Castro. The operation was called
off'finally in the Spring, perhaps February, of 1963.
Sena%or Hart of Michigan. What year? Jé-ig.;
Mr. Breckinridga. 1963.
Mr. Schwarz. That is the Mafia pﬁrt? .
VMr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir.'Tﬁe Cuballa Associatica has a
different origiq.
Chairman Church. First, who called off the Mafia operatior
b o ﬁféck}nridge. As neaxr as I could tell, larvey.

Photocopy from
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%' Chairman Church. Harvey?
Mr: Breckinridge. IHarvey, Harvey decided that it couldn't

-

succeed, Harvey was leaving the country for a forecign assicnion:

fl . . ; . : :
and in conversation with Riselli — Roselli was the man who was

'iﬂ the Mafia through whom the Agency had continued to work --
and Roselli agreed that nothing was.happening, nothing coulad
hapéen, and it should be called off. We don't have a record
that Harvey wept anywhere for approval. This doesn't mean that

he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of ik,

So Harvey in his conversation with Roselli, terminated the
operation.

J Senator Hart of Colorado. The memo which we saw at the

last session, which I'don't know we officially have, Yr. Colby

| T

macde it available to us -- was a wrap-up of the whole thing, or a

memo to the files, and I can't recall now -who did it.
Mr, s;hwarz. That is the one referring to the meetégg~t_

——

with Robert Kennedy that we spent some time lcoking at.

Senator Hart of Colorado. That was the Shaffield—adwégégvy
memo Jhich say with the coliapse of the Bay of Pigs invasion
operation, no further attempt was made w%th the ttafia. It tied
it directly to the Bay of Pigs.

Mr. Colby.. That was the first phase. There was a second

bhase that followed with the Mafia,

Chairman Church. We now know from what you have said that

farvey called off the Mafia conncction, and we don't know whether
[ it B et Tt e Photocopy fram
Gerald Ford Library )i
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1 |l that was done with the knowledge or authority of anyone nore h:

L)

2 lplaacd in the CIA.
{

3 Mr. Breckinridge. I don't know.

Prnone (Area 202} 544.G000

4 Chai;man Church. All right, after Harvey left the country
5 || who was then ;sSigned to undertake the subsequent effér:s acain
~ 6 || the life of Castré?
7 Mr. Breckinridge. This brings us to Senator Schweiker's
8 |lquestion. A man by the name of Orlando Cubella, who had been
9 {met in Mexico City by the Agency in l96i, who had been one of
10 !the 1eaders'oé the anti-ﬁatistagroups ;nd held the rank of Majcr
13 in the Cubaniarmy, thaﬁ is the highest rank they.hqve, Cubella

12 lwas an M.D. and had been a youth leader and attended yocuth

13J1conferences around the world, and was met first in Mexico City,

WARD & PAUL

14 |l and later he was met in Scandinavia on several occasions, And
15 | the conversations during these various meetings had to do with

16 [|[Cubella's desire to have a change in Cuba, and the attemgpt on

17 || the Agency people who met with him to explore his ability <o

LIPS

18 substituté a. covernment as well as be able to overthrow ;ﬁé' 3

< ag

iQ existing gévernmcnt. ii ‘ _;
20 ~ These conversations were very general, explogatory,';ﬁa"‘f:
21 non-productive,

29 In one of ghe early mecetings with Cubelly, he talked about

23 eliminating Castro, and the Agency cmployee used the word

assassination, which was rcported back as being an offensive
24 oy

410 Flrst Streel, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 'word to Cubella,-and instructions were issued ‘that Cubella was
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ﬁot to be given a mission of elimination of Casf:o.br anyone
else. .

He was mét’in'Qctcber of 1963, at which time he made the
proposai that he wished to have wcapons with which to conmit
an assassination, and this proposal‘was rejected.

He continued to speak in these terms, and finally, I cannot
give you the level of épproval == that might be at the level
of Mr. Fitzgcrald.—- and I don't recall which job Mrx. Fitzgerald
had then, whether he hecaded the Cuban Task Force or whether he
had becomé -

Mr. Knoche. He replaced Harvey.

. Mr.-échwarz.' He did meet with this man and gave hin a

weapoﬁ or poison pen with which to kill Castro?

Mr. Breckinridge, lFitzgerald did ﬁot give hinm the pen.

Mr. Schwarz. But discussed the subject?

Mr. Breckinridge. I was considering the question of

level of'éuthorization, and I don't recall. I would assume

Mr. Fitzgerald was the highest level of authorization thatff?ﬁxﬁ
- . .— ) C'

know of. _ 3
Chairman Church. And Fitzgerald's position at that Eimegui-
Mr, Breckinridge. I was questioning whether he had -- he

had threce jobs in fairly quick succession. Whether he rcplaced”

llarvey as hcad of the Cuban- Task Force, then he became Chief of

(Wi, the Western !llemisphere Division, and then he became for

a short time Deputy Dircctor of 'Plans. But he died of a heart

o S (LD B TR Photocopy from
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19

attack. . X don't know whether he had at that time -- it wouid

be in Octcber of 1963,

Mr. Colby. I think at that time he was cithe; head of the
Cuban forse or Chief of the Weste.n Homisphere Division.

Chairman Church. Will you get that for the record?

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir,

Mr. Breckinridge. The decision was taken to try and give
Cupella some instrument. ‘A ball point pen was designed that
could be used as.a syringe. Because Cubella was a dcctor, the
pen was givén to him in Paris oﬁ the 22nd of Nove%ber, 1963

'
with the suégestion that he use it.

Cﬁai:man Chufch. By wgom was the pen given?

ﬁr. Breqkinridge} It. was given by a case officer of the
Agencf. In fact, Cubella refused to teke it. When we wrotz our
refused it. He said it was not praétical.>

Because he was a doctor it was suggested that he could
acquire the material Eo put in the pen, but he refusad to accept
it. N |

Conversations continuved, ané finally the.Agency arranged
to put down two caches at sea off the coast of Cuba, onec of
waich had weapons in it,.one of which had just general equiprent.

Senator Schweiker. Could cither 'of those involve the story

that appeared in the press under Colonel Prouty's statement?

AT Tl

. e ’ ' ,""';.- TER N
Mr., Breckinridge, No, sir. g S R

R TN T N Sl T, QNN
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Senator Schweiker. lDid that come later, Colonel Prouty?
slir: Breckinridge. Ve still‘don't know what Colonel Prouty!'
statement réfers to. |

Mr. Xnoche. Prouty's allegatlions go back to 1959,

Senator échwciker. What?

Mr. Knoche. 1959, late 1959 and early 1960.

Mr. Breckinridge. e arfanged to have a Cuban refugee
leader mecet Cubella in Spéin, at which time he gave nim an
additional weapon. That would have been in February of 1964,
I think. 4

Chairman Church. ﬁhat kind qf weapon was given to him?

Mr. Breckinridge. It is ny recolleétion it was a riflae.

I am not sure of that. -

Cubella continued to have conversations and meetings from

time to time ‘as he came out of Cuba, and finally. in the middie

of 1965 the decision was taken to cut off contact with him
bcéause there were serious gquestions about the seccurity of his
orgaquaﬁion; |

le was arrested, I think. I think I have gotten my dates
right. It is subject to correction. He was arrested in the

early part of 1966 and tried, made a confession, had a2 public

trial, which was reported in the press. L
I wonder if I might check those dates? {j ?ﬁ
; . ?3 ::;
Chairman Church. Surely. " Yt

d o S

While you check those dates, perhaps Mr, .Colby could

"m0 ekl ey !
2 0,3 5'3 S;_;\*-, D i Photocopy from
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1 || explain how it was during this period that Cubella was able

o |l to return to Cuba and travel to Europe.

-

3 I assume he was able to return to Cuba?
. - ¢

Phone {Area 202) 544-C000

4 Mr. folby. Ille-was a Cuban officer at that time, and

5 |l apparently loyal to Castro. lle would go out on various trips
_6- || and things like that, and we would Eeet him there.

7 Mr. Schwarxz. He was the man who met with Mr. Hunt in

g |l Madrid?

A

10 || met Cubella - in Madrid. That is when the weapons were handed

Mr. Colby. He met with a friend of Mr. Hunt. A Cuban exi:

11 || over.

] 12 “ : Mr. SchWa;z.- Was Mr., Hunt in Madrid at that time?

% 13 Mr. Colby. Yes. N

g 14 i Hr.'Breékinridge. Yo, because this man by the name of

i5 Artimo, met Cubella in Madrid in December of 1964, and in

16 February 1965 he made the delivery of the weapons. Hunt was

17 nof’assigned there until the middle of 1965, after this was

18 || oVer- We ,don't know where that story came from,

-

. lé ir. Colby. " Hunt and Agtimo areAQery close, and he is thc
% 20 godfather of one of their children, and things like that. He

i . o . medt ) _

% 9y [may nave told him about it.

g,‘ 29 Chairman Church. During this period you have described,
% ' 23 wiren these various Fontacts_were made'with Cukella, who was

% 24 the highest officer within the CIA who had knowledge of these

% 25 lcontacts an@_whq authorized them to be made, qslfgpiagwyour

e, iy
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investigation shows? -

Mrlercckinridge. I don't know the level at which the

-

contacts were known. I would assume that the continuing contac

vwere known at a high level, but I have to assume that, and this

goes to a point when Senator Schweiker was asking the question
at the last time. This is the last-instance that we Xnow of
in which assassination was invclved.

Senator Schweiker. That is, both your recordé and your
interviews indicate that this was the last known activity,

accoxding to your investigation?

Mr., Breckinridge, That was specifically related to

] 9 2
Castro. % ¢

Senator Schweiker. Ané that date was when?

Mr. Breckinridge. Well, our contact with the Cubella group
was broken off in June of 1965, ‘ " e

TLTEEN
# e
e

Senator Schweiker. June of when?

e
g
i

' g

-

Mr. Breckinridge. 1965. _ o5
7ET , st

I don't want to confuse yéu, but I would lixe to intrcduce

-

2 conSidgration:that ;élates to this.

“ . Cha@rmanlchurchr Before you do that, I have asked what

yoﬁr inveséigation shows is the hichest officér who knew and
underlwhose aut@oritf‘thésc continuing contacts were made, and
you said you assumed it rwust have beeq known to higher auﬁho:i e

Mr. Breckinridge. I said that abcut the ccntacts, About

rthe contacts, I assumed this was known fZairly high in the Ageney.

. ‘h.\g Y 2 7 -—3 :;r*j" Photocopy from
' e A Gerald Ford Library
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U B e w5 U e

Chairman Church. The contacts and their purpose?
‘hMr; greckinridgc. This is a distinction I w;nt to make.

The peopla who wvere involvéd, and this is difficult =--
but their statemeﬁt of state of mind, and your interpretation,
may be differént things. But the people who were involved
consideréd that the purpose of the association with Cubella was
he was a man who was hich in the Castro governmenﬁ, he was a
man who repreéented a dissatisfied element, ke had people who
agreed with him, and the hope was that this could be develorzd
into a group in Cuba that in some way could replace the govefn-
ment,,

Thé conversations with'Cubella were really not productive,
and Chballa wanted demonst#atiod of.support, tangible suncort,

and the conversations progressed to the point that nhe wantad

‘equipment with which he coulé commit and assassinatien.

In the minds of the vpeople who dealt with him, the quastion
of assassination was not uppermost, so much as it was to give
him a material deronstration of support.

I don't mean to be trite, but the ﬁnited S;atés or the
Agency has in the past provided weapons of one kind or another
to pecple, paramilitary. In the minds of these pecple, hcchcr
credible to you this &istinctidn is drawn, so assassination

becare a consideration, but assassinaticn had not bg;ﬂrgge
J.'_—.‘\‘. Iy .‘0 >‘

~

F ]

)
o

3
=

objective.

g

e RA

4
I am sorry, once rore point. ; %
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The point at which they bcéan to provide wecapons to hin
should hﬁve required higher level approval. I dog't know what
the level of approval was.

Mr. Rchwarz.. It should have under the normal procedures?

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sif. ;

Chairman Churﬁh. At one point a meeting tcok place and an
agent of’ the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that had been .sp2ciall
designed to canouflagc a syringe, and gave it to him with the
recommendation that it would be filled with poison and used %o
kill Castrou.

Are you saying that tﬁe agent may have done this without
the knowiedge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans,

soreone high in the Agency? .

Mr. Breckinridge. UNo; I am saying there should have been

k4

authorization. I don't know the level of that authorizatiorn,

merely tried to draw a distinction because it is a question raiss

in"my mind, it was raised by Senator Schweiker's question -- when

was Epe last attempt of assassination?
This developed to the point where assassination was
involved, and this was thé.{qst such interest that we know of.
Senator Schweiker. Are you saying after the incident that

Sanator Church just asked you about, at that point the enmchasis
J P

shifted from assassinating him to replacing him?

Is that what you are. trying to tcll vs, or did I misconstru.,

that, too? [ Photocopy from Y ¥
' Gerald Ford Library ’ " {7 Vs
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% 1 K Mr. Breckinridge. No; I am COﬂon.‘Lng the issue by tryru_;
§ 2 |l to descrlbe the state of mind of the pcople w‘no were J.nvolvcd i
;: 3 || the opcration.
2_ - . Chairman .Church. Wle don't even know who were involved. Y.
'5- !t-ell us that.
. & Mr. Breckinridge. As far as ‘I know, Mr. Fitzgerald would
7 |[be the highest .level that I know was aware of this.
8 Chairlman Church. What was his position? We are back to
g [ that.
e B '10 Mr. Col{ay. Chigf of the Western Hemisphere Division.
11 ’
; w2l .. - T ol
$
r 13 ¢ -
¢ n
3 14
15
16
17
18 - ¥
19
20 || . »~ ® mma @
. 21 '

22
23 . : Photocopy from

‘ Gerald Ford Library . i
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8 . -
§ tave % Senator Morgan. Is hs dead? Photocopy from
@ 5 N ' | Gerald Ford Library
e - -
~ . Mr. Colby. Ye&s, sar. : .
: I , |
< 3 . "4 .
= Mr. Breckinridge. Th= problsm that you ars having, which
¢ 4|
” is one that w2 have, is raconstructing certain aspzcts of this,
5 quitz frankly, and w2 have attampted *to reconstruct it by tha
< % record, whzre ths record supoorts it by intarvizws, whsrs the
7 intervis=ws can £fill gaps, and it was of somez intzrest *o
8 try to get from tha pzopls involved thair rationals., The
9 -rationale is difficult, complex, and I have tri=d to convey
10 | that bicausz it was brougat *o my mind by Sznator Schwzickszsr's
11 gu=stion.
2 12 ’ Mr. Colby:.” "If I could halp interprzt this from a cultural
<
. . . o mm——
. : P S ey
: 13 pattszrn. -- L g £
-4 -‘-‘-.
3 14 . : _— e . ‘
5 I think “h= poirt is that ws located this major, hi-
15 Il 1ooxsd liks a very promisiag contact within Cuba who couli ="
16 possibly rzplacz Castro or bring about his disposition, aréd so

1]

17 | forth, just r=movs him without any spzcifics.
18 .In tha cours: of ths conversations, the 1963 meeting with
19 I ths ballpoint pza took placs. We don't havs any clzar rscerd

20 | 45 to who authorized that particular aspect of +hs rzlaticashin

21 | concsrning tha ballpoint pan. The fact that we than want on

22 |l with him until '64 and '63 with the offxwrs of wzapons £fits
33 into the gz=neral support of that sffort and doasn't nsecsssarily

‘24 I coircida with tha daliberate attamots +o agsassinataz him,

410 Flirst Streat, 5.E., Washingtan, O.C. 20003

25y1althouqh it ‘could, and our r=cords don't clzarly indicate on2

| : Cosmgm Y £ TNy L

H¥ 50955 DocId:32112724 Page 87



.

Phone {Ares 202) 5446000

10
11
12

13

WARD & FAUL

" l4
15
16
17

18

19
20
21
22
23

24

%10 First Stroet, S.E., Washinglon, N.C, 20003

25

Photocopy from
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~ Chairman Church. A cache of wsapons dsliversd on tha

s

coast of Cuba hardly constitutes an arsenal by which it r:aso--
could be assum=d tha: the govarnment can ba overthrown. It
dozs, however, fit into a schame of providing ths major ard

his cohorts with a capability of assassinating ths Cuban lezi:r

Mr, Colby. It also coincides with ths possibility of
the first step toward additionral arms.

I am not denying it, r. Chairman. I am saying that %hs
records don't clearly "indicate it, and this gats back to Mr.

Schwarz's origiral quastion to me -~ can you dafine "assassic=-

E1on"?

> |
it

I would rsspactfully rzguast that I do: gzt into that

r

because= thers is a quastion as %5 whsan you ar:z: supporting armed

-y s - = : 3 ’ s ———
action and whin you ar:= commitiingc an assassination.
Chairman Church. All right. During %his whole p=zrica

wz uadsrstand that tha Dirzcior of the CIA, who was 'lc. !icCorz,

L d
had Said hz had no kinowlzdgs of thsiss ongoing activitizs.

Mr. Colby. I would inagirs that his %Lastimony that x
did not know of an assassinztion would bza consistsnt with my

comment 2s €0 tha wsapons being given in support of armed actic:

but not ths spacific assassination plans. I don't krow that

23

out I am saving that is a possibla oxnlaration of ths diffzrzrnc:

bztwz=n thosz stories. ' P

. Y
» .

Chairman Church. Wz will hava ‘to gusstion Mr. McCon:2 much
‘ ;

CRFTL M Y e
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| more closely on that point.

by Mr. ‘Schlassing:r for a ra=port on all questionabl:s activiti:s.
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Photocopy from
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But you are unable now to tell us in connection with tha

-
Sk

later activities whether or not there was spacific knowledge
of +thair connection with *ha assassirat 1on purpose, abovz ths
level of Hr. Fitzgerald? oo

Mr. Br=cklnr1 a, At *his moment I cannot.

Senator itlorgan. HMay I pursua a lin:2 of questions for just

a fsw minutes?

First of all, lMr. Schwarz, this docum:=nt, Exhibit A, who
preparad it?

This is thz origiral rouqgh draf: that was preparzd only

by thz tyvpists?

b b
Mr. Schwarz. That is tha Ksn Grear dccumzn d )

SN——

Mr. Colby. Prsparzd by onz of Mr. 3rackinridgs's/’ L

] -:I i

- - . "--‘, s'..\. l

associctas, Mr. Xenneth Grzzr. % W

- \—...-..‘ ~id
S=nator ilorgan. 'hzt was tha purposs of the pdrznaration

of this GOCun nt?

“Mr. Colby. I% followsd the 9th of ay, 1973 dirsctiva

Thesa warz gathearzd togzthzr by !Ir. Gre=r and tha othsr mambers
of tha Inspsctor Ganzral's office and a su.nary of th M was
provided %o Mz to usa to brizf the Chairman of the two committ:zxr

Senator HMorgan. - Thla was ths bes* information that tha

Ag:ncy was able to obtain at the +time?

Mr, Colby. That was tha informa%ion availobl: %o tha
.
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Inspector General at ths tima. I thirk I would say it was ay}

I don't think we institutad an aggressiva, positive investiqas

We rather collectzd what we had availabla.

Senator Morxgan. Wall, there havs buan assassinotior
attempts or =fforts on the part of the governmant. @%hera's no

question in my mind. The questicn I want to pursue is that
in ths document marked here Exhibit A, project 7R Rifla, it

stated that early ia the Xenanz2dy Administration, "the Whita
g

L

~ lfouse nrgzd Richerd Bissczl %o crzate an =xzcutivsz action
capability."

That is a gensral standby capability to carry out
Iq i

assassinations.

Now, tha%t was ths primary purpvose of ZR Rifla; is' thas

your understandina?

i

purposas of ths ZR 2ifla

lr., Colby. It was onz2 of th
projsct.

Sznator llorgan. And it was done at tha instigztion of
. y '
"theVlhit= Houss"?

Mr. Colby. Ve have ona rzcerd which statss that ir,

] ol 9
, el .‘,
Bissal mad= this statsment without furthar pracision. /=
{= =
Senator Morgan. And wharzs is Mr, Bisszl?" % A
~ 5
e

Mr. Colby. Mr, Bisszl, I think, livas in Cornsciicut b ToL
Senator Morgan. MNow latzsr on we find that *his project

continusd on under a man by ths rams of Bi)l Marvay, did it
I

not? - ' i

” .
- .

R N P e ' Photocopy from
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: Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.
S .
s 2 '
§ =~ "Senator lorgan. And then on June 27, 1973, he wrota
3 3 i, N | . .
= a mamorandum 4o the Chief FI staff. - G &
What does FI staff mean?
S Mr, Colby. A foreign int=lligapce staff.
6 h Senator Morgan. ' Stating that the criginal jus+ificztion
7 i for amploying Q.J. Winn no longer exist:d ard rais:d %hea
B qusstion of his tarmination?
? Mr. Colby. '63 was ix?
10 ﬂ .Sana%tor lMorgan. Junz of 1963, He was tarmiratad in
111 aApril of 19642
2 L8 Mr. Colby. Yes.
N 13 : .
; : + Sznator liorgaa. MNow thera is no deubt in your mind huk
e ,
3 14 : : ; . ‘
3 whzt ¢his projzct was kaowa by ths Diractor of the CIA? ;
15 fr. Colby. Approv:zd by ths Dirzctor. I don'it think we
16 || caxn say for surs.
17 Sanator liorgan. HMr. Colby, isa't it a reascnable assumdtic:
v
18 that™if a proj=ct of this magnituds was Lo carry out tha
. : I w
. 7 L R
19 i assassination, it would not bs crsated without the awvnroval
20 I of ths Dirsctor of ths CIA? ;
- 21 | Mr. Colby. It bztter not be creatz=d without nmy approvaf-

22 | row, I will guarants= you.

23 Scrnator ilorgan. t certainly is not rsasonabls to assina

24 that even in 1961 i+ would heva h=zn so creatad?

25 Mr, Colby. X would think tha% ths gznzaral idea. ‘Methor

Trall QEaarsitey

‘mAw L DLFRSL, D.E., WaLRIAGLON, D.C, 20003
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project or not but the genaral idea is so

significant, arnd that is tha Irdicaticn tha% Mr. Dulles did

¥now of this act-at thz time. Whether it was spacifically

brought to tha attention of his succassor I could not actually
tastify one way or the other. .
Senator loragan. Hr ColLy, can you maka any morz sansitiv

a project at thz CIA then one of assassination?

Mr. Colby. ‘hnea lir. Schlesinger cama2-in I mads suras ha

was aware of anything I

.

Sz=nator !organ. bz2ipg trua, arzn't you satisiiad

in your owa minzd that dirac*ors wara awara of {his

.

orojsct ZR Rifla until such tims as it was tarminatad?

Mr. Colby. That is 2 cenclusion, S I can't

.
anasor.

give tszstimony on that.
Szra*tor florugan. t is a coaclusio:, put you ars an
sxpert. . _}ﬁ'ATﬂiﬁ
HMr. Colby. Right. | e k-
~ Sena*or Morgan. You arzs +ha: Director of thz CIA E;E“TEG/

hava had thz sxpsriencs and lnowlzdgs of th=-history of tha
CIa. ‘ B t e ‘
L2t me ask you, based upon vour history, *ha history and

thz knowlzdgz2 of the CIA tha* vou know of, hava as Director,
and you havs gainad as Dirsctor, aren't you satisfi:d that
ev=ry director knsw of this proj:zct?

In tha face of statenznt by ‘¢,

TOID AR

Mr. Colby. tha

Photocopy from
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he did rot know of(ik, I fi=d that statement difficult ¢o

,

chailenge.

he should havz krnown azhout it,

I agree with you, but I

could not say for surs tha% statwment is no* accuratsa,

Sanator Morgan. One final question. Mr. McCona

ne laft
;he Agancy when?
Mr. Colﬁy. In 1965.
Sznator !orggn. I won't ask

o
™
b}

]
8]
t
= 4
(L
H

L |
=
]
n
F
e
(o]
o
0
th
-~
0

1
J
r

for thz racord I would like %fo say this so I can rememher whvy

I was pursuing -+his later ox.

I askzd these questions not to try tc show the assassirmatig

2

bzcausa I think that has

plaxn, alr=ady ba2sn astahlishzad, arnd
if +hat is all we arsz after w2 can move on to someihing elsa.
But +hs thing thaz+ does conczrn mz is that

continu=d on un%til end past th= tim:

was essassinazts?, then it raises a quustion in mv nird &s to
whzth2r or not Casiro hinszlf may no* w=zll hav: Xacwnn about it

L .
2nd Whazther or not tha Presidzni's assassination may not havs

bezn & part of

door =o wMh=thsar or not lat=r oa w=2 should d=cid=z to look
that.

That is +ha reasonr I havs followad tha% lins of questions.
q

. = .-"-"‘"‘--.._
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e e %
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‘fact an internal cover for what was explicitly an assassination
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Senatox Hart of Colorado. Mr. Colby, in connection with

-

ZR Rifle, I think you testified or your associate said this was

Y

a multi-purpose operation, including stealing codes, and the
developnent of the capability of what euphemisticaily is called
executive action. ) !
In your professional judgment, and with your history of
youf background in Ehe Agency, does it make any sense to you that
a major operation, a major inteliigénce gathering operation of
thé gort ofygtealing cbdésw thchTI~assume means from.other
ggyernmentsﬁ.would be mounted under the direction of a man
a§0u£ vhom all I know is that Mr. Harvey has a background of

something like a soldier of fortune, and funded at the level,

I should say, of $7500 to §10,000?

e

Does it not suggest to you that sgéﬁfﬁﬁéﬂcoébs wés in
opé}ation with unlimited, non-vouther financial capability?

Mr. Colby. No, not that‘;t is purely a cover,

.;n the first place, Mr. Harvey had a very successful tour
in BexXin where he ran the Berlin tunnel operation, which was
one of our major succcssful inLe;ligeﬁce opefations.

Mr. Harvey was a very colorlul figure who had his lifestyle,

which is different than sere others, but he had been very

effective at that, and very adventurescme in that category of

Pk Sl

g g,

8,0 wiv ® . s : . . I
signals intelligence and a very onturescome idea of,tggt naturc. |
. e i
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lle was in the assignment of Chle. of the FI Divxalon stafE.
That staff's major function is to concduct the sxgnala intelligen

work vhich must be done in the clandestine service.

It hindles our efforts today to penetrate into foreiq-

code rooms abfoad, and things of Ehat nature, and it involves
the breaking into of SAEes and things, all that ccmplicated
material.

Now, the thing that puts it ﬁogether with this "capability"J

executive action,- is the high degree of compartmentation of

lsortsof very bad diplomatic implications, and so forth,

this material, that kind of a project. 1In other words, a
code—preaking, a stealiﬁg operation, obviously that is to be
skept-verQ,'very secret. 1f you get caught dn ik, it has all)
Therefore, theré is a system of very sharp compartmentation of
the work of that particular group.

You also are dealing with some very venturescme pecple
whé are willing to crawl into somebgggggkse&s“bode room and
lpake'}hé c¢hance of getting cauéht.

‘ So, given you have a man who had scme good technical
!experience, who is a venturesome type himself and is running a
program which is not too far off the requirements of high
compartmentation, and a Qer& high risk kind of operaticn, and

therefore, for !r. Bissel to have selected llarvey to carry out

this proicct seems to me that it is compatible that he could

be running code-breaking projects, or code stegaling prcjects,

et}

D GO RT L
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1 |as well as this other activity.

2 Now, in the lifestyle at the time, not mentioning the secona

~

5 lone, this gets back into the recdrdkeeping that we have becn
discussing. It was not to be put on the record although to be
5 done, That i€ a perfectly proper hfpothesis, it seems to me,

\but to say that thewcode stealing was only a cover I think is
|

. B*
7 probably an unwarranted conclusion.
é Senator Hart of Colorado. What about the level of funding
9 of $7,500 to $10,000?
10 | Mr. Colby. That is not very much money for that kind of
an operation.
11 s | |
lé Senator Hart .of Colorado. Precisely. I think it is too
little,
13 .
'z Mr. Colby. No. For a capability of that nature, it is
- largely a staff operation. In other words, you use your own
IG-WStaff officers. You may hire an agent or something, but I don't
- - think you can draw much conclusion from the actual number on

ik the figure one way or the other.

This might not have been -the only such project. You know,

19
an assassination project would cost you more money than that,
20 A .
“ |l too.
21 ‘
' Senator llart of Celorado. 2Absolutely,
‘ 22#! _ ; :
' Mr. Colby. I find it hard to say.that that is the only
23 ' ¢
amcunt of money involved. I think you get into a situation
2% -
wherc' additional money would be put into cither of thosuc kinds
25 L. ' e TORGN
Phﬂtocow from ‘ e r RS N A WA | ‘ g .::'.‘i
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of activ%ties. : o wouidn't get hung up on the burcaucratic
aquFtc% tﬁe nunber o§ dolla?s. |

Senator Hart of Colorado. So Mr. Harvey, if the dccisioﬁ
were made to try to liquidate a fc-eign leader, and Mr. Pa :vey
found the insé:umentality, the individual to do that, and that
required $100,000, all he had to do was come back in and say?

Mr., Colby. He could get it;

Mr. Schwarz. I think we should have the recoré reflect
two things. The two gentlermen talking are not eyvewitnesses to
what we have_béen talking about. |

second} and related to that, for us to pursue this matter,
vie must gaQe, and'must have'right‘any, the better evidence
which is in the possession of the CIA, which is at least the
Inspector Gencral report of 1967; and more iﬁportantly than that
the interview notes reflecting whateQér interviews you had

— , .
withthomever you interviewed at that time or later. % oo

Mr. Colby. These_we will make available ko you to the
extent ‘we-have them. ‘
) ﬁr. Breckinridge., Ue rétained no notes. We kept only the
one report that we submittéd to Mr. Helms at that tire, the one

copy. When he left the Agency he returnad-it to us,

‘P-_'~'—~-___’_‘_._“h

Now, the files on the Cubella affair and the Truji¥:n.affain
exist, and they are available, _ X '51~:5*§1\
Mr. Schwarz. Can we have it understood that, Mr. ﬁi f!

Breckinridge, you will as you did with the initial material -
L]

ace o 10N (YT Myt Photocopy from
ST AR I GRa Gerald Ford Library

HW 509355 DocId:32112724 Pagye 97

—




1 || come down sometime early next week and we can go over it and

2 so forth?

3 T Mr. Colby. Sure, If we can just have the same sort of

Phone (Area 20Z) 344-poo0

4 | normal ground rules about the papers.

5 Chairman Church. Sure. They always apply unless -- . —~——
. —
"6 Mx. Colby. I know,
9 Chairman Church. -- unless we say differently,
8 Mr. Schwarz. WMo, just following up one more,qhiﬁg on
9 Sepator Haxrt's qﬁestion of sonme time ago.
10 u Would Qou determipe with respect to five different periods
11 |l of tire whether, first, there was any internal eﬁaluation
g 12 Iwithiﬂ-the Centrai Intelligénce Agency as to whather or nort
3 : . :
E 13 || the assassination attempts should continue anéd, second, whether
Q
E 14 || there was any discussions with persons outside of the Central
15 || Intellicence Agency as to whether 0? not £he plot should contiauc
e 15 an@ the period of time would be the initial authorization, which
17i w;s March 1960, after the Bay of Pigs, duriﬂg the missile
18 [t crisis, Ana, parenthetiéally there, will.you state whether it
. 19 l|was possible Castro mignht have been assassinated pursuant ﬁo
3 : ;
i‘ 20 an ongoing plan during a period 5f time when  the United States
g 2] ||and Russia were close to a nuclear c¢onfrontation. The néxp;:ﬁgﬁ
g 22 || case is John F.Kennedy's assassination; i
é 23‘ Finally, at the tirme ©f the break-off in June of 195§ﬂ _5
§ o4 ||which I believe was Mz'ﬁfeckinridge's testimony, was anylody in
E 25 ||higher zuthority tblé'that the cperation had becrn broken off?
| ALY 2T | Phﬁ-toco‘p‘v-fr;m_- )
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had‘yutﬁorized or requested the operation,

Mr..Colﬁy. Yes, fine,. '

Mf. fchwarz. Can I pick up then on another subject which
we just bareli touched on iast tine, Mr, Colby?

. This is rélated to the question I asked you about the use
of criminal elements;

Senator Mathias. Before we leave this, I have onc questicen.

Chairman Church. Senator Mathias.

Senator Mathias. Iﬁ.light of the féct this poison pen was
actually proffered on the 22nd of November, 1963, is there a
scintilla of evidénce -- and was proffered to a Major in the
Cuban.Army on active duty -- is there a scintilla of evidence
that anyone in the Cuban Government had any knowledge or suspicic:
prior to that date that this was a §roject‘that wés planned?

Mr. CO;by. There is certainly no cviécncc that anyone
had that information with respect to the Cubella overation.

‘yr..Breckinridge. Mo,

Mr. Colby. The second phasc of the Mafia operation had beer
wrapped up by then, I think.

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes.

Mr. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had
take asylun, th%nk.

Mr. Breckinridge, No, the sequence is a little c¢ifferent.

‘.. “a s

a2
TR

Mr. Colby. A little later.

-

=it
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Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. There were pcople who reportcaly.
were mnt into Cuba, a team of three people -~ and I said reportn

because we were working then through a Cuban exile leader.

They had the assignment of recruiting additional pecople to

{jcarry out such plans as might be devcloped. We never knew what

happened to those people =-- whethér.thcy came back .-- only that
they were sent in,
But if you are looking for a possibility of knowlecdge of

an assassination plot, conceivably those three peovle could be

the source. of it, but not that the United States Government was

behind it.

.Senator Mathias. But if is conceivable that Castro and
his government.could have come upon some evidonce tha% some
plot was afoét?

Mr. Colby. He certainly could have cross allegations, and
you really must assume that various of the other kind, even
independent activities, or the firsg phase of the Mafia prograin

¢ould have produced allegations of attempts against him with

the comment that CIA or the United States was behind it. The

possibility of that Xind of allegation is just almost infinite.

Senator Mathias, Particularly considering the nature of

the instruments that were being deployed? E;TYQﬁ\
- e ".\‘-
Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. . . s o
' i

Mr. Breckinridage, There is another consideration. "~ g

Chairman Church, You really haven't told us on the recor:?

o ASae e from
Srnly O Photocopy
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|

ﬁntil just now; in recponse to Senator Mathias, just what the
second bhase of the Mafia connection for assassination Castro
was. We really haven't had the detail except as you gave it
to Scnatcs Mathias,

4 wonder‘if‘you could complctq'the record on this second
pﬁase. Give us all the information that you know about that.

Mr. Breckinridge. Before I do, one additional consideratic

The Cuban exile community in Miami was engaged in a great

’deal of plotting'of its own and a great deal of hyperbole, and

it is safe to assume that Castro also had reports of assassinatis

schenes or threats from that group. So there is cne more source

to that sort of tﬁing.

Photocopy from ; . .;J.. ,1_J\
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Senator ilorgan.

[N
::

Whare is Cubella now? 'Is he still

prison?

-~

Mr. 8rsckinridge. In jail on thz Isle of Pines.

Sanntor llorgan. Are w2 surs of that?

Mr, Breackinridge. I askad somzbody %ha othar day anrd they
said tha%~ is whsra Eh&y thi:k.ha i;. .

Sena*or- iforgan. I just wondzr:4 whosz ag:n® hs razllv
was.

Mr. Colby. H=z has ba:zn in jail for a long time if he

was Castro's.

Senator ilorgaa. You tsstifisd hs was able to go in and

out of .Cuba fairlyv fr:a:quently.

‘Mr, Colby. [!ls was an associata oI Castro's, th:rs is
a0 question ebsou% that, but he had an indzonzndznt r:lation
with us tha4 finally got pickesd uop. -..I thiak that is inmportant,

Mr. Chairman, that ws try Lo Xke2p 2is rzms out of any dublished
documants for tha%t reasoan. Thars is no uss gztiing him in
morz troybls.

-

-Sana*or Schwzickzr.  Thet is for sursz.

Chairman Church. Thsrs is no argumsnt on that scora.
Would you rl=as5z furrish us with zll of thz details as to

£ i

the second nhasa of tha MMafia conraction?

Mr. Breckiaridgs. 'l2 will giva you nora accura4s dstail

whzn we givz you tha r=zport, but I will

kLT

that I can racall. . b

. . -
' ' =)
- - .

' ALl 4'."73-’{"["1‘.-"_’.'.7 '
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& C?airman Church.. Bafores you do, would you just explain
2 . ; - ' >
=x&ctly what the rslationsnip bstweszn CIA and Giancana and
K) S ’ . .
Maheu was bezcause that is not clear in my mird.
4 "
Would you d=zvelop for ths Committas that wholsz relakionshinp
5 o
Mr. Breckinridge. Robert Mahsu used *o work for +ha
6 £ i — iy - .
F3I and he rasignzd ﬁrCﬂ th2 FBI and opz=nzd a privata invas :s%ig
7 . E . . . =
, tive firm here in VWashington ard CIA ussd him from “ime to
8 ] E _— %3 A M e El S
tins: for czrtailn Xinds of support activities.
9 2] Ly T A} : . . . > /\‘
Chairman Church. 'hat kiad of sunpor: activiti-s? B
- ; \-_______‘
10 L aanEdeds. e
Mr. Breckinridgz. - Oa one occQ51on hz obtained ai famala
11 companion for an.important foresign Ysader.
12 Chairman Church. iha% o%hzr kird of supsort?
15 Mr. Breckinridg=s. Ian the =2arly days -- and %his h:comss
14 an snbarrassmsnt. As nzarly as I caa rscoastruck, %h= onle
15 wac knz=w him decidad to put him on a rstainsr ian th= 0ffics
16 £ Szcuritv, which ‘hc" did for awhils, un%il he was so
I
17 succassful hz said hs rno longar nezded the retain:r ,/Whlch hz
8 L)
1_ * didn™ £ da much to earn. Ha latsr got involvad rapresanting
19 | onz of £hs Grz=k shipping inisresis and wa wara givan 4he
20 || rasults of somz of ths information “ha* hs ohtainad from %hat
2l || where thers was a fight batween lliarchos and Orassis. We
i1 = =
2 || +hink he may havs had soma involvement in arother forwewign
23 || 1zader's companionship when he was in #his country. I dor'%
b H' . . e = 8 & ninn
24 | have the details. I think w2 can proba bly racoanstruct it =ot
- n -1.\:‘
25 _you. R >
: Photo fr e
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Chairman Church. Can we have th: file on him?

~ Hr. Breckirnridg=. I think we will provids= ons on that.

We havz ong, yes. _ —

N

.-,,‘"T_
. Wa. iR
Chairman Church. Very well.
Mr., Breckiaridgs. ‘Thsn !ahau l=ft Washingion and nov=d4d
out west, I think first to Los Angzles, later to Las Venas,

whera hz bzcamz associatad with the Hughss organization, and

whaa *he quastiosn aros:z about gatiing an ir*roduction o +ha

if ha could swgtablish a contac%, and hs wzn% to Man:u, or
had somzone go to Mahezu, t; Sas if ﬁaﬁ%u could mzks such an
introduction.

Mahzu Xnsw a man by tha nane of Johnny nNos=lli, who
lived in Los Angsles, who had ths concassion for the icemakina
machinas oa the strip in Las VYsgas, -and hz arreng:d, Ros=z=lli
arfanq:d'an introductios <o -- tha CIA _uall/ arranasd,
our -aa: éid:‘l'.‘.‘. -m.—:e*:. Giarcana, I don't balisva, arrarg=d an

oduc;lo", but Giancana who in *urn arranged an introductic:o
to a man by ths nram: of Santos mrafficanta.

Trafficants was the hzad of ths Cuban ganbling intarszsts
end Castro had alIQWsd them. First ha had clos=d thzm, than
he rsopzrad them hoping to atiract touris*s. And Trafficants
travzlled o aad £ron Cuba. B ,

Gianczna sarvaed only as tha introduction to Trafficanta,

L] ———
mesly KEsIne 3
ll\?-.-;'!..' hbﬂ\‘l.l-\ilJ
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This was all done through Roselli. GﬂaMFm, .

-

Our people never =~ thay all dealt-with Roselli, who in
turn deal with thé.bthars.‘ |

Roselli was in gssencs a cut-out of sexrved as the niddle
man. Ros:11li was nsver paid for his ssrvices.

Giarcana clearly Kkn:=w evzntually ths governmant association
Rosz1li cams to know of it, though initially hz was irntroducad
to tha CIA psrson.as a man who workszd for Mahau.on an assigrmznt
by a privats clieét.

So inifially tha2 cover story was Mahsu's privats clisnt

who hzd an intsrasst inside Cuba. Giancana never really was

irvolvzd SubSiquéntly.

He did arrange -- it was Trafficants from *han on -- and

ot

(%3

ican

3
H
™
11
I

2 had a sourc= insid:z Cubz who had an offica, ha

Ly

i

A

io

0
(o

20

LR

. in ths: Offic2 of ths Prim= Ministszr. IHa was bulisv:Zg

to have acczss =0 Casiro and a voison pill was dzvalopzd that

_D.
W

was “o inszrt into Castro's fcod. Thz pills wsrz sant in
) :

o this men. What we did ro% krnow at the tim= was th= nan,

had lost his job and lost his accz=ss and ths pills wears raturp:d

Mr. Colby. Tha% is thz first phasaz.

S=nator Schweickz=r. Would vou dats that?

- -

‘r. Breckinridga., Tha% would go intc the zarly par: of

]
.

126), March-April, 19461.

-

tir. Schwarz. Ths pills wira giver

en a5 part of ths first

- . o W

phasz to & sd#cond p=rsoa in Cuba; 1is tha% corrsct? :.° . <}
. F

A GO TIE
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M{..Dreckiﬁridge. Just bafore the first phasa anded,
Ros=11i, through Trafficante, was introduczd to anothzr Cuban
exile leader in Miéhi by the_name of Anthony Varona. Again,
his name is a sensitiva matter.

Varona was thz l=adsr of one og the groups that was being
Vsuppofted by ths CIA as part of ths praparatioﬁ for tha Bay

of Pigs.

Varona was ushappy with his associatioa, with “hz assccia*i

with ths CIA. H= f:1t he had no% bzan qiven zncugh mornav..

Varona had previous contact with tha crimiral zlanmsnt in Cube

ard he was approacnzd by Ros=11i with Traffican=:'s intrcduc=in.

o tak= on this mnission.

Roszl1li's story was tha* ha rspresant:

{
a,
1)
o
(
o
=1
[
<
[§]
'
il
0
'..J
l.i-
d
3
i

wiho had intzrest in Cuba. Th+ Ros=11i idsntity was epparaa:

as wzs Trafficantas's,
Varora said.hz Xasty som=0n= WHO Was ir & restaurant “has

Castro freagqusntzd and then the pills wers transportad acai

-
-

Mr. Schwarz. Could you s=at= for the r=cord whec mads tha

Mr. Breckinridge. Thz pills ware madz in wha*t was *hsan

rt
———
o)
v

mechnical Services Division of *ha CIA.

ir. Schwarz. iad thzy evar mads such pills b:fora?

¢r =

Mr. 3rzckinridgs. Mot that I %now of.

iir, Schwarz. llad thevy =zvzr usszd Botulinun as a noison in

%
£
w3
c
([
(B 1
Q.
H
[
)
\
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Mr. -Breckinridge. On one pr=vicus occasion Dotulinum.
had- b2en considered for usa on cigars that somzone had hopad
to get to Castro, and 2ventually 'that never got off tha ground.
This was a scheme that was never approvad and nevar want rorward
I know of thai one instancs in which it was considered.

Botulinum was madz: into pills arnd thssa pills wera takszn
again to Cuba. ' Cas*ro sto>rpzd goi;g to ths restaurant yhars
this man wés. Th; Bay of Pigs occurrz:d and the opsration
vas cail;d off. |

‘Than ﬁarvey took over and thzan r=activatzd tha szcond phass
in April of 1962, +th=y w=at back to Varona, and onz cf %hs

-

straage thiags is that Varoma started off with th:z rzoatition

of the original r=s*aurant aporcach, which I think czus:zd

sonz quzstion as to ths gap-bHetwzsn what we war: told axd

Varona aftzr this dida't natsrializsz, Varo:aa =hsn s4eta

e

+ha%t hs had s=n%t *hrz= msa into Cuba whosz jol was *o re=cruiz
additional p=onlz for such plaa as may dsvaloo. iz later
ar== nor= nz20pla, a2 don't belizv:z they
e?ar went., Ths missile crisis intsrvzvad. Th:srs wara 2 aumbsr
of dzlays and we don't think thay ever did go in.

Tha first thrss men, if in fact they 4did go in -- wea
don't krow who thevy wzre, wWe don't know what thzy did, ws  :
don't kaow whéthsr thz2y cams: oﬁt or nok. .

As a matter of inter=s%, tha man who wes to go back --

'i;“:""-f_\ E_) (‘3": 2 r) v
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| Chairman Church. I% is possibls they went in and could

A

| have be=n capturad by Castro?

Mr.  Breckirnridge., It is possibles.

Tiie guastion that Sznator Mirgan asked earlizr, whui thaev
ths actual backers of the ovzration, bacaus: Varora wes dsaling

with a mamber of the syndicats with whom he had przvious

-coansctiuns. Tne pzople who d=2alt with Varona £zl that Des-=ll

was discr==t and car=ful.

.

But thos= mazn could have bzz=n capturzd. Thay.could havs
supplisd ths intzrpretatioa that thzy might rot havs knovn.

lothing c;m; of +h= ovsration, it was'called off, but
gsszntially that is thes firs%t and sscord phas;.
Chairman Church. ThssS: thre2 M=n wira +5 b= s:zut Srom --
Mr. Brzackinridga. T;iy wzrzs Quban za2xil=es,
Chairman'Church. To bha sent in from tha Unitaé-Statﬁs?
"Mr, Colby. From %ths Unitzd Statas.
~Chafrman Church. And wvhy is i% veu den't know whzethzr or

not thay wars san+?

Mr. Breckinridgz. Ths qusstion exisis in mind I
, g q 2 sts in my mind,

,J-

am not surs it =xists ia othsr peovls's minds.

As I reviswsd ths r:cord, whsn wa go% %ha racecrd hzack, in

(1

praparation for thsse inquiries, I was struck by the fact that
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was re§c£iyatad, the same story was used and alrzady had bean
proven not to ba so.

Lataf ha talkéﬂ irn genzral tarms_about ths thras men ard
I bedéu to dévelop SOoMa resarvation .in my mind as to whatner
or not Varona had in fact told us ths truth:

That is pur<ly speculetion on ny part.

Mr. Colby." This is a problsm ws livs with in the iﬁteiliq

it

businsss. ihen you ars no% abls to bs in dirsct contact, for

dood rzasons you ars subjzct to fabricaxion, particularly if

there is somes moazy iazvolved.

"Chaifm;n Church. Did ths CIA, irn ceanectiorn with phass

onz Oor phasa two, vay any of thasz agsnts for *hzeir szrvicss?
Mr. Breckinridqa. Ir dhase onz I think we paid sxpznse:
mon=y. In phass two We qava'mOney to Varona.
Mr. Schwarz. and to Rosslli?

Hr. Breackinxidge. Wz paid zxvanss monev for Ros:

- :

1]
o
H
-
.

{l

Hr. Schwarz., You paid him monzy to buy guns?
L
“Mr, Breackiaridgs. I was goirg *o %211 %ha qun story
Varcra wantzd nonay and guns and som= of +he squipnant thes
N2 spscificed could be obtainzd only from the Unitad Stat=s
nilitary. And the squipment that was acquired a% that tinme

did not include that kind of ecguipmant., It includzd equivmzat

that could bz obtain=d from oxher soufdes and'exCIUﬂed ﬁ.S.

nilitary zquinmzat. It was provid:d through “h: assista:

of the {iamil station. A U~llanl %ruck was pick:zd up and 3:

kS
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.1964. Hsz finallv was givan safsz conduct to pass out. Ths

I know.

~ Mr. Breckinridge. Thz first man who had %hs job in the
Offica of the Prime Ministar, +this man did get kickbacks from
thas criminaels. I think that must be thz ons you remarmbes. iz

took rz=fuge in ths Venszuslan embassy and .stayszd ihzre until

Mzxican smbassy took ovszr freom Vsnazuszla. Cuba broks diplcmatic

ralations. He continusd to be a political rzfugaz in that

embassy uatil ths fall of 1954.

Chairmdan Church. What was Varona's motive for par<icipatinp

. X £ s

. ]

in th=z plot?
lir. Brackinridgsz. Varona was onz of tha 2xile lzaders

who wanried +to ovsrthrow Castro. He wantsd morz firancing than

he had. Hz would cocperats with anyons.

b)
v
-
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1 ) Mr. Schwarz. I would like to pick up on tbe discussion

2 | we had.

3 Chairman Church. Mr. Schwarz has five minutes more, and

4 (lwe will conclude, and I would lik; to ask the Committec-cg stay
5 jon for ten mo;e minutes for an exécutive session.

Mr. Schwarz. In-the discussion we had on the use of

7 | criminal elerents, we have dealt with the Céstro operatién.

8 In the middle of the book supplied to us by Mr, Breckinridge
g [ earlier this week, there is a discussion about the Lununba——
10 || operation, and the Agent Q. J. wiﬁ. g TS
»Y Now, ig it a fact éﬁat Q. J. Win was the agent; or asset,
12 however"yo; would refer to ﬁim, who apparently was considered

13 Hfor tﬁe effcrt to assassinate Luﬁumba, which never tock place;
14 ﬂts that right?

15 .. He. Colby.s Yes, alir,

16 LM, Schwarz..Now, is it accurate that Q. J. Win ogeratcd .
17 in»furope trving to spot and assess individuals whom the Agency

18 could.usein safecracking orerations?

19  Mr. Colby. This is'what is reported, and it is quite

20 possible. .
C

51 Mr. Breckinridge. The record indicates that.
- 22 Mr. Schwarz. And is it further so that one of the CIA
o3 |0fficers who first met Q. J. Win in Luxembourg, was on a-

24 trip overscas to find safecrackers and document suppliers?

25 Mr. Colby. Yes, that is what it says ' “-‘”{\
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Hr; Schwarz. Now, just as a matter of‘historicai record,
is the dSS.the predecessor of the‘CIA in some scnsé?

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.
“ Mr. fchwarz, .is it correct that “"Lucky" Luciano was used
to help tﬁe'QéS in connection with opera;icﬁs in Italy during

the Second World Var?

Mr. Colby. I don't krnow, but I have heard thai story

és well, It is an exteﬁsive story but I don't know the_facts.

-Mr, Schwarz. -For the record, Mr. Luciano was a Mafia
figure who had been deéorted from the United States, or was in
jail in the United Statesé

Mr. Colby. Was in jail, I guess, and was later deported

after the War.,

Mr. Schwarz. Now, in connection with the instructions which
you issued in 1973 concerning activities outside of the Charter |

of the CIA, you received, as we wWent through the other day, a

report from the Inspectcr General leading up to that in May of |

LA

19737 . ‘ .9(':’\‘
Mr. Colby. That is rxight. )5;
i

Mr. Schwarz. And was part of the report that the QISE
had itself conducted for-local police departments ia ¥ashington,
Arlington, Fairfax and Alexandria, during the pericd 1968 and
1969, a series of classes in items which included basics in
survci}lanca, photography, -basic audio‘and countersabotagc:'and i

in addition, this is what I particularly call your attention to,

ore m Iy (T ey ff“'f“' a Photocopy from
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1 -] locks and picks and surreptitious .entry?

2 .‘ ME. Colby. Yes, sir.

3 Mr. Schwa;z. ‘I am now reading from pages 225 ana 226 of

4 | the 694 Lageé, whiéh I will mar!: is Exhibit o, 6.

5 || '.___.._ " (The above-mentioned document was I

6 s - ' marked as éolby Exhibit Yo, 6.

7 “ for icdentification.) I(::::i::l’
8 ~ Mr. Schwarz; Is it the fact that, for example, hketween |

9 October 7 and Octcper 18, 1968, the CIA conducted a course for

10 || the ¥ashincton Police Department in the subject of surreptitious:

.111 entry?

12 l | Mr. Colby. itlwas included in that; yes,

13 l Mr. Schwarz} Yhat was the purpose of conducting such a
| |

14 || course?

15 Mr. Colby. ife had a relationship with various opclice

15. departments around the country. They from time to time would f
17 || 1ike to learn our knowledge of certain subjects that are quite
18 || unique to’ the CIA. There are a number of things that we have
19 || to do in CIA which are quite frankly outside the norm of mﬁst
20 || other agencies of the Governmeng.

21 Chairman Church. Doesn't surrcptitious entry refer LQ.~,

éz illegal entry?

23 _ Mr. Colby. Going in secretly, that is what it means.

H

24 |i Entering secretly in some fashion or other, yes.

25 Chairman Church. That is an illegal activity for local
. b E% - H
- M ] B LA . A Ph '
h .lr@ ) p-‘ r”“‘: DI otocopy from l
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(1

L . Jpolice, is it not? | ' '
2 I L bBr. Cblby. Presumably, .ves, .
"3 ’ Chairman Church. Why is CIA conducting coursecs teaching

4 |l local police illegal activity, ke to conduct illecgal opa.ations:
5 w Mr. Colby. I think at that time, !r.. Chairman, that was
6 |lat the request of the police department of that area, that'they

7 ||were interested in this thing, and there is a defensive elerent

8 [lof it. In order to know how to protect against sormething, it

9 llis well to know how it is actually conducted.

10 Chairman Church. Do you construe this activity to be

11 |jwithin the Iaw, the basic statute which restricts your domestic

12 |l activities?

13 Mr. Ceolby. I don't think it is a violation of the law,

14 I Mr. Chairman.
15 I did give some directive on that in 1973, that we not ‘
16 || engage in this anymore, in compliance with the spirit of the

17 || amendnent to the Law Enforcement Assistance Adninistration

S —————

18 jiAct, which says that CIA will not provide support to the LEAA
1§ in its assistance to local police depariments, And as far'as
20 (| I was concerned, that is a policy that they con't want CIA in
21 |f touch with local police departments,

22 The fact of sharing our kncwledge of techniques with a

23 || local police department does not in my mind get us into actually |

:
1
l . . g 6o : . ;
24 || conducting domestic police activity, There is a difference i
| |

| ‘ S
25 itherc. > . . wa R |
r N ! ﬂﬁf-‘ll‘"\r"“" l
[ (P SEEN N ;
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‘workman or somcthing of that nature, and I think in that bistory!

with you,

Chairman Church. Yes. But apart from the technical
queiti6n of your jurisdiction, when yoﬁ engage in‘teaching local
police departments how to.conducﬁ‘brcak—igs, surreptitious
break-inc, you are teaching them how to brecak the law.

Mr. Colb&. You are teaching them how the law is broken.

. Chairman Church. That is right. - o

Mr. Colby.. Which,q;n be useful to thcm.in their knowledge
of how the law is broken, the techniqueé that are feasible.

Chairman Church. Or can be useful to them in kXnowing how
to break the law?

Mr. Colby. It could. It is an item of information that

they can use in ahy way they wish, either properly or improperly:.

Mr. Schwarz. Are you aware of any situations where govern~i
mental officials, either state, local or Federal, have in fact :
engaged i; break-ins within ﬁﬁe bnited'States? |

Mr. quby. I know of certain situations related to foreign!
iﬁielligence operations where access to appropriate targets has

been obtadined either through subterfuge of pretending to be a i

there are some cases of actual break-ins.

Now, I assure you, Mr. Chairman, we have bheen conductinq i
break-ins abroad. There is no question about that. That is,

ve train our people to be able to do that.

Chairman Church. That is not the question I am raising

a———

.
YOO §uaDEY
‘Q-. “ Tt Nt WL K
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. In other words, these courses, it is my impression, werc.

“~

generalized discussions of techniques., They were not particular

3
4 hancholding on conducting a speci€ic operation,
5 | I think I am accurate in that statement.
- - .Mr. Smothers. Mr. Colby, just a couple of quick qucstions.;
!
9 First, with rcgard‘to the fi%e;, rmeroranda or diaries ycu :
8 might have of former directors, aré those still on Agency’”"_‘—%_
9 premises? .co you have those matters.still there thaﬁ we;;#_——r‘?
10 left by former Diréctors?
11 Mr. Colby. Certain“ones-we do. I don't know-of any thet ;
1o || we don't have. ’
13 As far as i am concerned, they. are Agency property, and whaé
= < 1
14 I_leaﬁe I am going to_walk out without any paper. ;
is Mr, Smothers. With respect then_to the inquiries you hawe E
16 made with regard.to inforﬁation'in the filcslon assassinations,;
17 have these incuiries extended to an examinaticn of these files j
18 of former- Directors?
1; Mr. Bﬁeckinridge; In one 6r two instances on specific i
50 pqints_we have made ingquiries. We”bévglnot qan'through the !
2 files in general for that purpose;
59 " Mr. Colby. We have gone thropgh‘;hat collection I know of i
o3 Mr.‘ﬂglmsﬂ_ﬁilggt I don't know of any specifiﬁ set of files f
o6 called Mr. MMcCone's files, - s ; i
‘ g 2 ' t
55 There i§-an exccutive registry where my corrcsgqgggice is ?
" ) i . , B ““.'. -' 1
| cemarrunay  TOP SOGRET ;
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| oriented with respect to the issuc of knowledge might be a

kept, for instance.
~ Mr. Smothers. What I am searching for is the situation
where the generic classification of materials might somchow

have not been complete enough for us to gat particular kaowledge),

‘

and I was wondering prior to our next meeting if a scarch

fruitful exercise? ; —
Mr. Colby. KXnowledge by previous dircctors of specifics

on this topic?

Mr. Smothers. Yes.

Mr. Colby. "I think it is easy for Mr. HYelms. I think

Ll t
S —————erte s

we have gone through his files, I don't xnow of any sejarate .
. 5 . . S N

set of files on Mr. Dulles or Mr, McCone. Ve will look.
, Senator londale. There is a reference. to John McCone's.

files in one of the memos that I looked at tihis morning.

Mr., Colby. I will check that, Senator.

" Chairman Church. That is a good point, and I am glad you
have -raised it.
I think we will conclude the hearing at this point with

the understanding, Mr. Colby, we will be back in touch with you.:

Mr. Colby. Surely. Manytimes, I think, Mr. Chairman. ;& 150

Chajxman Church. Yes, e
I think that next week we will not have any formal meetings
e ]

of the.Copmsittee, owing to the recess, but we will then, I

think, we are going to have to co into tri-weirkly meetings,
Photocopy from BN MY
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. 0 /.f
beginning after the recess, so we can step up the pace for . he
; : ~

i investigation,

Senator Mondale. If they could get the Lansdale memo.

o THSNT I —

Mr., Colby. I Qil}“do‘that tiis afternoon.

l' '

I would like to add two things that have come to my attentio:

on the subject of assassinations; both of which are allegations,
both & which have been knocked down.
There was an allcgation, some man has alleced that he was

working or conducting an assassination in Colombia, and we have

looked into .the specifics of it, and there is absolutely nothing!
. ; |
to it. I thought I would mention it. I have the facts here

M .

and will include Ehem at some time.

There is another allegation that one of our officers

Il had some knowledge of an attempt against Chou LCn-Lai, and ie has,
' (

written me a note that points out that it is imgossible for that’

to have happened because he wasn't in the place at the tire,

Cnheairman Church. Since they are allegations into which

b ———— -

you have ‘inquired, I think vou should make the papers available,
g——=

- -

Mr. Colby. I will make sure the staff gets those. =77

w4

JHN

Chairman Church. Thank you very nuch.

“F .

Mr. Knoche, Could I point out,.I think we have the answer
to the photoyraphs.

There were seven of these photographs taken at different
angles at the sanme time, bﬁt abéolutqu different tinme intorvals,

during the time that the police had these men: in custody.
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particular board that you were looking at.

which gives the best opportunity to look at the face.

| wvould like to have it for your file,

recessed subject to the call of the Chair.)

Mr. Knoche. I am not sure. I am not certain for that

.

vWith the blowup, they took this one of the seven photogragphs

Mr.'Colby. So they were sepafate photographs,

Chairman Church. Yes.

Mr. Knoche. I will be glad to leave that with you if you

(Whereupon, at 12:30 o'clock pim., the Committee

- - . -
.
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